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Idependent Auditors Report

To the Mlembers of SG8 Tekniks Mlanufacturing Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statermnents

_

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of SGS Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited
{hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (Holding Company and its
subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”), which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as at
31 March 2022, and the consoclidated statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive
income), consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred tc as "the consolidated
financial statemenis”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and based
on the consideration of reports of the other auditor(s} on separate financial statements of such subsidiaries
as were audited by the other auditor(s), the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 {"Act") in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated state
of affairs of the Group as at 31 March 2022, of its consclidated profit and other comprehensive income,
consolidated changes in equity and consclidated cash flows for the year then ended.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs} specified under
Section 143(10) of the Act. Cur responsibiliies under these SAs are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibiiities for the Audit of the Consclidated Financial Staternents section of our report. We are
independant of the Group in accordance with the ethical reguirements that are relevant to our audit of the
consolidated financial statements in terms of the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chariered
Accouniants of India and the relevant provisions of the Act, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements, We believe that the audit evidence we have
abtained along with the consideration of audit reports of the other auditors referred to in paragraph (a) of
the "Other Matlers” section below is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for cur opinion on the
consolidated financial statements.

Tne Holding Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information.
The other information obtained at the date of this auditor's report is information included in the company's
annual report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinicn on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the ether information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, cur responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so. consider whether the other infermation is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated.

if, based on the work we have performed and based on the work done/audit reports of other auditors on
the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.
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independent Auditor’'s Report (Continued)
5GES Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited

The Holding Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation and
presentation of these consolidated financial statements in term of the requirements of the Act that give
a true and fair view of the consolidated state of affairs, consolidated profit/ toss and other comprehensive
income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated cash flows of the Group in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act. The respective Management and Board of
Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for mainienance of adeguate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of each company and for
praventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation
of the consolidated financial statemants by the Management and Boeard of Directors of the Melding
Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the respective Management and Board of Directors of
the companies included in the Group are responsibie for assessing the ability of each company fo continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the respective Board of Directors either intends to liguidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are responsible for overseeing
the financial reperting process of each company.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial staterments
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasanable assurance is a high level of assurance, butis not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually orin the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional jJudgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We aisa:

»  |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal contral.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143{3){1} of the Act, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

»  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management and Beard of Directors,

= Conciude on the appropriatenass of the Managemant and Board of Directors use of the going concern
basis of accounting in preparation of consoclidated financial statements and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a materiai uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
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Independent Auditor’s Report (Continued)
S48 Tekniks Mamsacturing Private Limited

significant doubt on the appropriateness of this assumption. |f we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
consclidated financial statements ar, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of such entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of the financial
information of such entities included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the
indepandent auditors. For the other entities included in the consolidated financial statements, which
have been audited by other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the direction,
supetvision and performance of the audits carred out by them. We remain solely responsible for cur
audit opinion. Our responsibilities in this regard are further described in paragraph (a) of the section
titted "Other Matters” in this audit report.

communicate with those charged with governance cf the Holding Company and such other entities

included in the consolidated financial statements of which we are the independent auditors regarding,
ameng other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We

aiso provide these charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independencs, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

a.

ZA

We did not audit the financial statements of two subsidiaries, whose financial statements reflact total
assets {before consolidation adjustments} of Rs 181.43 million as at 31 March 2022, total revenues
(before consolidation adjustments) of Rs 225.53 million and net cash flows (before consclidation
adjustments) amounting to Rs 18.15 million for the year ended on 31 March 2022, as considered in
the consolidated financial statements. These financial statements have been audited by other auditors
whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management and cur opinion on the consolidated
financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these
subsidiaries and our report in terms of sub-section (3) of Section 143 of the Act, in so far as it relates
to the aforesaid subsidiaries is based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

Qur opinion on the consclidated fnancial statements, and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Reguirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on
the work done and the reports of other auditors

As required by the Companies {(Auditor's Report) Grder, 2020 ("the Order”) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the "Annexure A” a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit and on the consideration of reports of
the other auditors on separate financial statements of such subsidiaries as were audited by other
auditors, as noted in the "Other Matters” paragraph, we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a. We have sought and cobtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
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Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)
568 Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consoclidated
financial statements.

k. inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of the aforesaid
consolidated financial staternents have been kept so far as it appears from our examination of
those books and the reports of the other auditors.

¢.  The consolidated balance sheet, the consclidated statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income), the consclidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of
account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act.

e.  On the basis of written representations received from the directors of the Holding company as on
31 March 2022 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding Company and the report
of the statutory auditor of its subsidiary company incorpeorated in India, none of the directors of
the Group companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on 31 March 2022 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements of the Holding Company and the operative effectivenass of such confrols, refer to our
separate report in "Annexure B". The Subsidiary Company incorperated in India is exempted from
the reguirement of reporting on internal controls with reference to financial statements (clause (i}
of section 143 (3}}.

B. With respect to the cther matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in cur opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us and based on the consideration of the reports of the other
auditors on separate financial statements of the subsidiaries as noted in the "Other Matters”
paragraph.

a. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations as at
31 March 2022 on the consolidated financial position of the Group. Refer Note 33 fo the
consolidated financial statements.

b. The Group did nct have any material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including
derivative contracts during the year ended 31 March 2022.

¢. There are no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding Company or its subsidiary company incorperated in India during
the year ended 31 March 2022.

d (i) The respective management of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company incorporated
in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act represented to us and the
other auditors of such subsidiary that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the
Note 48(vi} to the consoclidated financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sourcas or kind of funds) by
the Holding Combany or its subsidiary company incorperated in India to or in any other parsons
or entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries™), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall:

« directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Holding Company or its subsidiary company incorporated
in India ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or

- provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The respective management of the Holding Company and its subsidiary company incorporated
in India whose financial statements have been audited under the Act represenied to us and the
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independent Auditor's Report (Continued)
850G5 Teknikes Manufacturing Privaie Limited

other auditors of such subsidiary that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, as discicsed in the
Note 48(vil) to the consolidated financiai statements, no funds have been received by the Holding
Company or its subsidiary company incorporated in India from any persons or entities, inciuding
foreign entities ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Holding Company or its subsidiary company incorporated in India shall:

directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behaif of the Funding Parties ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or

+  provide any guarantes, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(iii) Based on the audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us tc believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i} above contain any material misstatement.

e. The Holding Company and its subsidiary company incorporated in India have neither declared
ner paid any dividend during the year.

C. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor's report under section 197(16) of the Act;

In cur opinion and according to the informaticn and explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by
the Holding Company te its directors during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of Section
197 of the Act. The remuneration paid to any director is not in excess of the limit laid down under Section
197 of the Act. Further, based on the reports of the statutory auditors of the subsidiary companies, ro
remuneration has been paid by the subsidiary companies to its directors. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs
has not prescribed other details under Section 187(16) of the Act which are required to be commented
upon by us,

ForBSR&Co. LLLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.:101248WAN-100022

WW

Ankush Goel

Partner

Place: New Delhi Membership No.: 505121
Date: 01 July 2022 ICAI UDIN:22505121AMBGWOB717
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor's Report on the Consolidated
Financial Statements of SGS Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited for the
yaar ended 31 March 2022

{Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Jequirements’ section of our report of even date)

{xxi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies {Auditor's Report)
Order, 2020 reports of the companies incorporated in India and included in the consolidated
financial statements.

ForBSR & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.:101248W/W-100022

WAnkush Goel

Partner
Place: New Delhi Membership No.: 505121
Date: 01 July 2022 ICA] UDIN:22505121AMBGWO8717
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the consolidated financial
statements of 868 Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited for the year ended
31 Miarch 2022

Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the aforesaid consolidated
financial statemenits under Clause {i) of Sub-section 3 of Seciion 143 of the Act

{Referred to in paragraph 2(A}{) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date)

Private Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Helding Company”) as of and for the year ended
31 March 2022, we have audited the intermal financial controls with reference to financial statements of
the Holding Company , as of that date,

In our opinion, the Holding Company, has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating effectively as at
31 March 2022, based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria
established by the Holding Company considering the essential components of such internal controls
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indiza (the “Guidance Note").

maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal financial controls with reference fo financial
statements criteria established by the respective company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective company's policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the
Standards on Auditing, prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note reguire that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial confrols with reference fo financial statements included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls with reference fo financial statements, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or arror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor's Report on the consolidated financial
staternenis of 8635 Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited for the vear ended
3 Mlarch 2022 (Conlinued)

provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
consolidated financial statemeants for external purposes in accerdance with generally accepied accounting
principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of consolidated financiai
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are baing made only in accerdance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurange regarding prevention or timely detaction
of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the consolidated financial statements.

SloE i Bele e 0 o

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial contrels with reference to financial statements to future pericds are subject fo the risk that the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may detercrate,

ForBSR & Co, LLP
Charfered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.:101248W/W-100022

W.M

Ankush Goel

Partner

Place: New Delhi Membership No.: 505121
Date: 01 July 2022 ICAl UDIN:22505121AMBGWO6717
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SGS Telmiks Manufactaring Private Limited
Consolidated Balance sheet as at 31 March 2022
(All ansounts are in mitlions Indian 1upees unless otheerwise stated)

ASSETS

Nou-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Capital wotking in progress
Investment property
Right-of-use assets
Goodwill

Other intangibic assets
Financial asset

{i) Investments

(ii) Other finzncial assets
(i) Loans

Other non-current asscls

Curreng asgols

Inventeries

Financial asset

{i) [nvestments

(i) Trade receivables

{iii) Cash and cash equivalents

(iv) Bank balence other than (3ii) above
() Other financiai assets

{vi} Loans

Other curcent assets

TOTAL assets
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

Equity sharc capital

Other equily

Tiquity attributable to sharchelders of the Company
Neon-controtling intereses

Total equity

Liabilities

Non-current liabilitics
Financial liabilities

(1) Borrowings

(i) Loase Habililies
Provisions

Deferred tax liabilitics (net)
Other non-gumrent liabilities

Curreat liabities

Financial tabilities

(i) Borrowings

(i) Lease lisbililies

(i} Trade payables

-Total ousstanding ducs of micro enterprises and smali enterprises
-Total cutstanding dues of creditors other than micra enterprises and small enterprises
{iv) Other financial liabilities

Qther current lisbilitics

Provisions

Current tax liabilities (net)

TOTAL equity and liabilities

Significant Accounting Policies

‘The netes referred to above form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements,

As per our report of even date zltached

For BSR & Co. LLP
Chariered Accorntants
[CAI Firm Registration no. 101 248W/AY-100022

bk

Ankuesh Goel
Partner
Membership Ne.: 505121

Place: New Delln
Date: 0F July 2022

Note

(&)
o)

36
3
3(5)

6A
6B

10

%

12
12A
128

13

i35
36
16

18

19
36

20

21
22
16
23

Krishna Kumar Pant
Director
DIN: 50198916

Place: Gurugtam
Date: 01 July 2022

Asg at
31 March 2022

Asat
31 March 2021

938,77 933.87
8.65 0.17
2.30 230

19218 44,29

1,059,290 1,059.29
483 5.84
13.68 29.02
14.98 1163
0.26
70,43 27.17
2,305,510 2,113.58
1.670.67 990.57
298,53 363.34
962.12 765.3%
§7.28 171.59
974 72,05
28.68 1.53
1.63 -
223.68 163.32
3,282.38 2,527.81
5,587.49 4,641.39
16,13 1613
3,640.19 3,316.40
3,656.32 3,332.53
17,91 548
3,674.23 3,338.01
241 754
18150 45,98
31.58 27.15
60.94 6027
33.06 29.91

365,49 170.85

511.54 342,13
8.01 420

3936 53.55

779,58 584.31

.30 7188

58.39 5631

189 581

2170 14.25

1,603.77 1,132.53

_ 5,587,49 4,641,39

3
Sinph Lonial
i

Direcior
DIN: 00

e

Place: Gurugram
Date: G Juby 2022



SGS Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the yenr ended 31 March 2022
(Al amgunts are it millions Indian rapees unless othervise stated)

Revenue from operations
Other income
Total income

Expenses

Cost of materials consumed

Changes in inventories of finished goods, work- in- progress
Employee benefits expenses

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortisation cxpense

Other expenses

‘Total expenses

Profit before tax

Tax expense
Curcent tax
Deferred tax

Total tax cxpenses

Profit for the year (A)

Otler comprehensive income

(1) Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss

{a} Re-measurement gain/(loss) on defined benefit abligation

(b} Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

(1T} Hems that will be reclassified subsequentty to profit or loss

(a) Exchange differences in translating financial statements of foreign eperations
Total other comprehensive Loss for the year (net of tax) (B)

Total comprehensive income for the yesr (net of $ax) (A+B)

Profit for the period attributable to

Owners of the Company
Non-controlling interests

‘Total other comprehensive income/{loss) for the year attributable to
Owmers of the Company
MNon-controlling interests

Total comprehensive inconme for the year attributable to
Owners of the Company
Non-controfling interests

Earning per equity share
Basic and diluted [nominal value per share INR 10]

Significant accounting policics

The notes referred to above form an integral part of the consolidated financial statements,

As per our report of even date attached

For BSR & Co, LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration no.: 101248W/W-100022

b !

Ankuesh Goel
Partner

Membership No.: 505121

Place: New Delhi
Date: 01 July 2022

MNate

24
25

26
27
28
29
30
3

32

37

Krishna
Director

For the year ended 31

For the year ended

March 2022 31 March 2021
5,760.21 4,181.75
82.38 104.18
3,842.59 42285.93
4,461.28 2,991.07
(141.17) 37.63
597.04 488.57
41.62 25.04
197.92 95.39
308.91 261,10
5,375.60 3,898,80
466,99 387,13
127.99 94,22
0.85 10.59
128.84 104.81
338.15 282,32
0.76) 06l)
8.19 0.13
{0.57) {0.46)
{1.36) {0.G5)
(1.93) (0.51)
336.22 281.81
32572 27872
12.43 3.60
338.15 282,32
(193} 0.5
(1.93) (0.51)
3T 27821
12,43 3.60
336,22 281.81
201,96 172,82

on behalf of the Board of Directprs o

kg Ma cturing Private

Kumar Pant

DIN: 00198916

Place: Gurugram

Date: 01

Tuly 2022

imjted

L )
anjeet Sing Lonial

DIN: 00t aasw‘"’

=2 5

Place: Gusugram
Date: 01 fuly 2022



SGS Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All antounts are n millions Indian rupecs unless atherwise stated)

A. Cash ftow from epeaating activities
Profit before tax

Adjustments for

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Interest incong

Finance costs

Dividend income:

Unrealised foreign exchange diffgrences

Mark t6 wmacket loss on derivative conltacls entered Lo mitigale forzign currency fisk

MNet gain on account of sale of investment

Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment {net}
Apprecintion in value of investment

Provision for loss allowance on financial assels and Dad debts written oft
Liabilities no longer required written back

Govemment meenlive

Operating cashe Mow before workdng capital chanpes
‘Waorking capital adjustments:

{Increase} / decrease in trade receivables

({Increase) / decrease in inventories

Decrease / (increase) in other financial assets
Decrease / {ingrease) in other non-current assets
(Increase) / decrease in other current assets

Increase / (decrense) in trada payables

[nerease / {decrease) in ether current financial liabilitics
Ingcrease/(decrease) in other current liabilitics

Increase int provisions

Increase in other non-current liabilities

Cnsh used in operations

Income Lax paid {net)

Net cash used i opernting activities (A)

B. Cash {tow fiem investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and cquipment and intangible assets
Proceeds [rom sale of property, plant and equipment

Purchase of curzent investments (net)

Proceeds from redemption of debentures

Fixed deposits matured

Investment in fixed <eposits

Interest received

Dividend received

Net cashy nsed in investing activities (B}

C. Cash flow from financing activities

Proceeds lrom short - term borrowings

Repayment of shorl - term berrowings

Repayment of long - term borcowings

Interest paid

Repayment of fease Giability

Net cash gencinted from Anancing activities (C)

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+3+C)

Effiot of exchango dilferences on cash and cash equivaleats held in fozeign currancy

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period
Cash and cash cquivatents at the end of the period

Cash amd cash equivalents at the antd of the period (refer note 11):
- Cash on hand
- Balances with banks
~ Ol Current accounts
- cheques in hand

Notes:

For the year erded
3t March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

(1) The Group has wsed profit before tax as the starting point for presenting operaling cash flows using Lhe indirect method.

(if) Refer note 15 for changes in Nabilities arising from financing activities.

For BSR & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants

Wegistrazion ne.. 101248W/wW-100022

Anlush Goel
Pariner
Membership No.: 505121

Place: New Dethi
Date: 01 July 2622
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(0.05) (0.64)
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(33.00) (17,64}
(9.55) (7.95)
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Krishna Humar Pant

Direcror

DIN: 00198916

Place: Gurugram
Date: 03 July 2022
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SGS Tekniks Manufrcturing Private Limited

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2022
{AH amounts ave in millions Indian rupees unless etherwise stated)}

A, Equity Share Capitat

Parliculars Number of |Equity Share

equily shares Capital
Ag at 91 April 2020 1,612,785 16.13
Changes in equity share capital during the year - -
As at 31 March 2021 1,612,785 16,13
Changes in ¢quity share capital during the year - -
As at 3t March 2022 1,612,785 16.13
b. Other Equity
Particulms Capital Capital Securities | General Exchange Retained Total Atlributable Total

WIeIVe redemption | premium | reserve difference an | Eamings | attributable to te Non-
reserve account translating the owners of the | controlling
financial compary interests
statentents

As at 0F April 2020 433.18 147748 | 90,00 0.30 | 1,037.23 3,038.19 188 | 3.040.07
Profit for the period - - - - 27872 27802 3.60 28232
Re-measurement gain/{loss) on defined benefit obligation (net of - - - {0.46) {0.46) - 0.46)
tax}y
Exchange differences in translating financial statements - - - {C.05) - {0.05) - (0.05)
Total contprehensive income for the year - - - - 0.03)] 27826 278.21 3.60 281.81
Amaount transferred to capital redemption reserve - 1.00 - - (1.00) -
As at 31 March 2021 433.18 1.00 1,477.48 90.00 0,25 ¢ 1,314,949 3,316.49 548 332188
Profit for the period - - - - - 32572 32572 12.43 33815
Re-moasurement gain/(loss) on defined benefit abligatien (net of - - - - {0.57) {0.57) - {0.57)
tax)
Exchange differences in translating financial slatements - - - - {1.36) - {1.36) - {1.36)
Tetal comprehensive income For the year (1.36)} 32515 32379 12.43 336,22
Asg at 31 March 2022 433.18 1.0¢ 147748 90.06 (L.11y 1,639.64 3,640,19 17.91 3,658.10

Nates;

L.Capital reserve created as a result of merger schome, between SGS Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limdied, $GS Holding & Leasing Private Limited and 5GS Infotech Private Limited in the year

ended 31 March 2012,

2. Capital redemplion reserve created on acoount of redemption of preference shares during the year ended 31 March 2621

3. Security premium is used lo record the premium received on issue of shares. [t will be utilised in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013

4. The General reserve is used from time to time to transfer profit from rotained earnings for appropriation purposes. As the General reserve i ¢reated by a transfer rom one component of equity to

another and is not an item of other comprohensive income.

5. Foreign currency translation reserve created on account of exchange differences in translating financial statements of foreign subsidiary.

6. Retainesd eamings are the profits that the group has carned til} date, less any transfers to general reserve, dividend or other disiibution to sha:cho?efi’”'

As per our report of even date attached

For BSR & Co. LLP
Chariered Acconntants
ICAI irm Registration no.; 101 248W/W-100022

Anlush Goel

Partner
Membership No.: 505121

Place: New Delhi
Date: 01 July 2022

Krighna Kumar Pant
Diracior
DIN: 00198916

Place: Gurugram
Date: 01 July 2022

Place: Gurugram
Dater 01 July 2622



5GS Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

1. Corporate information

SGS Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited (‘the Holding company” or ‘the company®) is a private
limited company domiciled in India. The Company was incorporated on 27 April 2011 having CIN
number U3 1501HR2011PTC044475 under the Companies Act 1956. The Company is engaged in the
business of providing electronic manufacturing goods and related services.

SGS Tekaiks is having four manufacturing locations in India along with design and development
center at Stuttgart, Germany and Gurgaon, India. The production facilities are located at Gurgaon,

Manesar, Baddi and Bangalore.

The Holding company has investment in two subsidiaries, SGS Infosystem Private Limited
(Operating in India) and SGS Solution GMBH (Operating in Germany). The Holding company along
with two subsidiaries are referred as “the Group” hereinafter.

2. Basis of preparation and aceounting policies
A. Statement of compliance

These consolidated financial statements (referred as financial statements) have been prepared in
accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as per the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2016 notified under Section 133 of Companies Act, 2013, (the ‘Act’) and other relevant
provisions of the Act.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Holding Company’s Board of Directors
on 01 July 2022,

Details of the Group’s significant accounting policies are included in Note No. 2 (F) to 2 (¥).
B. Functional and presentation currency
These consolidated financial statements are presented in millions Indian Rupees (INR), which is

also the Holding Company’s functional currency. All amounts have beenrounded-off to the nearest
millions and two decimal thereof, except share data and per share data,unless otherwise indicated.

C. Basis of measurement

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for
the following item:

Ftems Measurement basis
- Present wvalue of defined benefit
(a) Net defined benefit (asset)/ liability Obligations :
(b) Certain financial assets and liabilities Fair value
{including derivative instruments) airvai
(c) Other financial assets and liabilities Amortised cost

D. Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Holding Company
and its subsidiaries.

J—
Consolidated financial statements include consolidated balance sheet, consolidated statemen 6§{\qu i
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5GS Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

0]

to the consolidated financial statements that form an integral part thereof,

Subsidiary companies are consolidated on a line-by-line basis by adding together the book
values of the like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses after eliminating all significant
intra-group balances and intra-group transactions and also unrealized profits or losses. The
results of operations of a subsidiary are included in the consolidated financial statements from
the date on which the parent subsidiary relationship came into existence.

(ii) Non-controlling interest in net profits of consolidated subsidiaries for the period is identified

and adjusted against the income in order to atrive at the net income attributable to the
shareholders of the Group. Their share of net assets is identified and presented in the
Consolidated Balance Sheet separately, Where accumulated losses attributable to the minorities
are in excess of their equity, in the absence of the contractual obligation on the minorities, the
same is accounted for by the Holding Company.

(iit) The difference between the cost to the Group of investment in subsidiaries and the proportionate

share in the equity of the Investee Company as at the date of acquisition of stake is recognized
in the consolidated financial statements as Goodwill or Capital Reserve, as the case may be.

(iv) As far as possible, the consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting

policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented, to the
extent possible, in the same manner as the Holding Company's Standalone financial statements.

(v} The particulars of subsidiaries, which is included in consolidation and the Company’s holding

E.

therein, are as under

Period Shareholding
. Country of Principal . ., | of as at
Entity Incorporation | Activity Relationship financial | 31 March
year 2022
SGS
Infosystem . . - April- 0
Private India Rental income | Subsidiary March 99.68%
Limited
SGS German Electronic April-
Solutions (Demscglan gy | Manufacturing | Subsidiary Viarch | 66.00%
GMBH Sub-assembly

Use of estimates and judgements

In preparing these consolidated financial statements, management has made judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised prospectively.

This note provides an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or
complexity, and of items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and
assumptions turning out to be different than those originally assessed. Detailed information about
each of these estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes together with information
about the basis of calculation for each affected line item in the financial statements.
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SGS Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Judgements

- Leases: whether arrangement contains a lease and lease classification- Note 36
Estimates

The areas involving critical estimates are:

- Estimation of income tax (current and deferred) — Note 32

- Estimation of impairment of goodwill — Note 2 (K)

- Estimation of impairment of financial assets — Note 42

- Recognition and measurement of contingencies- Note 33

- Estimation of defined benefit obligation — Note 38

- Estimation of determining an asset’s expected useful life - Note 3

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and
other factors, including expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the
Group and that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Current versus non-current classification

The Group presents assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on current / non-current
classification.

Operating cycle

Operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation
in cash or cash equivalents. The Group has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the
purpose of classification of its assets and liability as current and non-current.

An asset is classified as current when if is:

a) Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle,

b) Held primarily for the purpose of trading,

¢) Expected to be realised within twelve months afier the reporting period, or

d) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting period.

Al other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when:

a) It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle,

b} It is held primarily for the purpose of trading,

c} It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

d) There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current,

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to the period presented in

these consolidated financial statements.
Ny 4
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SGS Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited
MNotes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

G.

i.

iii.

iv.

Foreign currency transactions
Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the consolidated financial statements of the Group are measured using the
currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (‘the functional
currency’). The consolidated financial statements have been prepared and presented in Indian
Rupees (INR), which is the Holding company’s functional and presentation currency.

Initial recognition and settlement

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates
at the dates of the transactions or an average rate if the average rate approximates the actual rate
at the date of the transaction. Forgign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of
such transactions are generally recognised in profit or loss.

Foreign operation

The assets and liabilities of foreign operations (subsidiary company) including goodwill and fair
value adjustments arising on acquisition, are translated into INR, the functional currency of the
Company, at the exchange rate at the reporting date. The income and expenses of foreign operation
operations are franslated into INR at the exchange vate at the dates of the transactions or an average
rate if the average rate approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

From 1 April 2019 onward, exchange differences are recognised in OCI and accumulated in
equity (as exchange differences on translating the financial statements of foreign operation),
except to the extent that the exchange ditferences are allocated to NCI.

Measurement at the reporting date

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the
functional currency at the exchange rate at the reporting date, Non-monetary items that are
measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date
when the fair value was determined. Translation differences on assets and liabilities carried at
fair value are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss. For example, translation differences
on non-monetary assets and liabilities such as equity instruments held at fair value through profit
or loss are recognised in profit or loss as part of the fair value gain or loss and translation
differences on non-monetary assets such as equity investments classified as FVOCI are
recognised in other comprehensive income.

Measurement of fair values

A number of the accounting policies and disclosures require measurement of fair values, for both
financial and non-financial assets and liabilities.

Fair values are categorised into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the inputs used
in the valuation techniques as follows:

- Level I: quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

- Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level 1 that are observable for the asset
or liability, either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

- Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs).

The Holding Company has an established internal control framework with respect to the
measurement of fair values. This includes a finance team that has overall responsibility for
overseeing all significant fair value measurements, including Level 3 fair values, and reports
directly to the chief financial officer. LS R
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8GS Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

The finance team regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and valuation adjustments. If
third party information, is used to measure fair values, then the finance team assesses the evidence
obtained from the third parties to support the conclusion that these valuations meet the
requirements of Ind AS, including the level in the fair value hierarchy in which the valuations
should be classified.

When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group uses observable market data
as far as possible. If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or a liability falf into
different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is cateporised in its
entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to
the entire measurement,

The Group recognizes transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the
reporting period during which the change has occurred,

Further information about the assumptions made in measuring fair values used in preparing these
financial statements is included in the respective notes.

Financial instruments

A financial instrument is defined as any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity
and a financial liability or equity instruments of another entity.

Recognition and initial measurement

Trade receivables are initially recognised when they are originated. All other financial assets and
financial liabilities are initiaily recognised when the Group becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument,

A financial asset or financial liability is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at
fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL), fransaction costs that are directly attributable to its
acquisition or issue.

Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial assets

On initial recognition, a financial asset is classified as measured at

a) Amortised cost; or
b) FVTPL

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the
period the Group changes its business model for managing financial assets.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is
not designated as at FVTPL:

- The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect
contractual cash flows; and

- The contractual tertns of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

Financial assets that are held for trading or are managed and whose performance is evaluated on
a fair value basis are measured at FVTPL.
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SGS Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Financial assets: Subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains and
assets at | losses, including any interest or dividend income, are recognised in
FVTPL profit or loss.

Financial These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
assets at| effective interest method. The amortised cost is reduced by impairment

amortised cost | losses, Interest income, foreign exchange gains and losses and
impairment are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or oss on de-
recognition s recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities: Classification, subsequent measurement and gains and losses

Financial liabilities are classified as measured at amortised cost or FVTPL. A financial liability
is classified as at FVTPL if it is classified as held-for-trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated
as such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities at FVTPL are measured at fair value and net
gains and losses, including any interest expense, are recognised in profit ot foss. Other financial
libilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
Interest expense and foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss, Any gain
or loss on derecognition is also recognised in profit or loss.

iii. Derecognition
Financial assets

"The Group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a
transaction in which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset
are transferred or in which the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and
rewards of ownership and does not retain control of the financial asset.

If the Group enters into transactions whereby it transfers assets recognised on its balance sheet
but retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets, the
transferred assets are not derecognised.

Financial liabilities

The Group derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or
cancelled or expire.

The Group also derecognises a financial liability when its terms are modified and the cash flows
under the modified terms are substantially different. In this case, a new financial liability based
on the modified terms is recognised at fair value. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial lability extinguished and the new financial liability with modified terms is
recognised in profit or loss.

iv. Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the balance
sheet when, and only when, the Group currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the
amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the
liability simultancously.
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SGS Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

v. Derivative financial instruments

The Holding Company holds derivative financial instruments to mitigate its foreign currency
risk exposures,

Detivatives are initially measured at fair value. Subsequent to initial recognition, derivatives
are measured at fair value and changes therein are generally recognised in statement of profit
and loss.

J. Property, plant and equipment
i. Recognition and measurement

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import
duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting trade discounts and rebates, any
directly attributable cost of bringing the item to its working condition for its intended use.

The cost of a self-constructed item of property, plant and equipment comprises the cost of
materials and direct labour, any other costs directly attributable to bringing the item to working
condition for its intended use, and estimated costs of dismantling and removing the item and
restoring the site on which it is located.

Property, plant and equipment under construction are disclosed as capital work-in-progress. Cost
of construction that relate directly to specific property, plant and equipment and that are
attributable to construction activity in general are included in capital work-in-progress.

[f significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then
they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property, plant and equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in profit
or oss.

ii. Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only if it is probable that the future economic benefits
associated with the expenditure will flow to the Group.

ifi. Depreciation

Depreciation on items of property, plant and equipment is provided on the straight-line method,
based on the management’s estimates of useful lives of the assets, which is similar to the usefil
life prescribed under Scheduls 1 of the Companies Act, 2013 except for the following class of
property, piant and equipment which is depreciated based on the internai technical assessment of
the management as under;

Category of assets Management estimate of Useful life as per
useful life Schedule II

Stencil (included in plant 3 years 15 years

and machinery) *

* The Holding Company has revised the useful life of Stencils from 15 years to 3 years from |
April 2021, The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect
fair appro imation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used.




SGS Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Freehold land is not depreciated.

Depreciation on additions/ (disposals) is provided on a pro-rata basis i.e. from / (upto) the date
on which asset is ready for use/ (disposed of).

Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year-end and
adjusted if appropriate.

Losses arising from retirement or gains or losses arising from disposal of property, plant and
equipment which are carried at cost are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

iv. Reclassification to Investment Property

When the use of property changes from owner-occupied to investment property, the property is
reclassified as investment property at its carrying amount on the date of reclassification.

K. Goodwill and other Intangible assets

a) Goodwill
For measurement of goodwill that arises on a business combination is tested annually for
impairment. Subsequent measurement is at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

b) Other Intangible Assets

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Group are measured initially at cost. After initial
recognition, intangible asset is carried at its cost less any accumufated amortisation and any
accumulated impairment loss, if any.

¢} Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future sconomic bencfits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates.

d) Amortisation

Amortisation is calculated to write off the cost of intangible assets over their estimated useful
lives using the straight-line method and is included in amortisation expense in profit or loss.

The estimated usefutl lives are as follows:
- Computer software 3 years

Amortisation method, useful life and residual values are reviewed at the end of each financial
year and adjusted if appropriate.

Losses arising from retirement and gains or losses arising from disposal of an intangible asset are
measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
agset and are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

L. Investment Property

[nvestment property is property held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for
both, but not for sale in ordinary course of business, use in the production or supply of goods or
for services or for administrative purposes. Upon initial recognition, investment property is
measured at cost.
Any gain or loss on disposal of investment property is recognised in profit or loss.

S
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SGS Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

independent valuer who heold a recognised and relevant professional qualification and has
experience in the location and category of the invesiment property being valued.

M.Impairment

i. Impairment of financial instruments

Expected credit loss (ECL) is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the
Group in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (e,
all cash shortfalls).

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Group applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the financial assets that are measured at
amortised cost e.g., cash and bank balances, investment in equity instruments of subsidiary
companies, trade receivables and loans etc.

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether financial assets carried at amortised cost is
credit-impaired. A financial asset is ‘credit-impaired’ when one or more events that have
detrimental impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets have occurred.

Evidence that the financial asset is credit-impaired includes the following observable data:
« significant financial difficulty of the borrower or issuer;
» the breach of contract such as a default or being past due as per the ageing brackets as
mentioned in note 42;
* it is probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or other financial re-organisation; or
s the disappearance of active market for a security because of financial difficulties.

The Group follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment foss allowance on Trade
receivables. The application of 31mp11f' ed approach does not require the Group to track changes
in credit risk. Rather, it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each
reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment foss on other financial assets, the Group determines that whether
there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition, If credit risk has
not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if
credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in subsequent period, credit
quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase in credit risk
since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognizing impairment foss allowance based
on 12-month ECL.

Lifetime ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the
expected life of a financial asset. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which
resuits from default events that are possible within 12 months after the reporting date.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as
expense/income in the statement of profit and loss. ECL for financial assets measured as at
amortized cost and contractual revenue receivables is presented as an allowance, i.e., as an
integral part of the measurement of those assets in the financial statements. The allowance reduces
the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the Group does not reduce
impairment allowance from the gross carrying amount,




SGS Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

il. Impairment of non-financial assets

The Group’s non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax assets, are reviewed at
cach reporting date to determine if there is indication of any impairment. If any indication exists,
the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

Assets that do not generate independent cash flows are grouped together into cash generating
units (CGU).

The recoverable amount of 2 CGU (or an individual asset} is the higher of its value in use and its
fair value less costs to sefl. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the CGU (or the asset).

An impairment loss is recognised if the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its estimated
recoverable amount.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. Such a reversal is made only to the extent that the asset’s carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or
amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recopnised.

Investment in debentures/bonds, mutual funds and private equity

Investments that are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than a year from the
date of acquisition are classified as current investments. All other investments are classified as
non-current investments.

Investments in debentures or bonds are measured at amotised cost at carrying value representative
of fair value. These assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. Interest income, foreign exchange gain and losses and impairment are recognised in
profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is recognised in profit or loss.

[nvestment in mutual funds, specific bonds (marked linked) and structured product/ private equity
(i.e.; unquoted investments) are measured at fair value through profit and loss. Net gains and
losses are recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss.

Leases

On inception of a contract, the Group{as a lessee} assesses whether it contains a lease. A contract
is, or contains a lease when it conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period
of time in exchange for consideration.

To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Group
assesses whether:

{i} the contract involves the use of an identified asset

{ii} the Group has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the asset through the
period of the lease and

{iii} the Group has the right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the Jease, the Group recognises a right-of-use asset {"ROU"}
and a cotresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for
leases with a term of twelve months or less {short-term leases} and low value leases. For these
short-term and fow value leases, the Group recognises the lease payments as an operating %
on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.
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SGS Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes fo the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Lease contracts may contain both lease and non-lease components. The Group allocates payments
in the contract to the lease and non- lease components based on their relative stand-alone prices
and applies the lease accounting model only to lease components.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognised at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the
lease liability adjusted for initial direct costs incurred, lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, any asset restoration obligation, and less any lease incentives received.
They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
Right-of-use assets are also adjusted for any re-measurement of lease liabilities. Unless the Group
is reasonably certain to obtain ownership of the leased assets or renewal of the leases at the end
of the lease term, recognised right-of-use assets are depreciated to a residual value over the shorter
of their estimated useful life or lease term.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments to be made over
the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments {including 'in-substance fixed'
payments} and variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, less any lease incentives
receivable. 'Tn-substance fixed' payments ate payments that may, in form, contain variability but
that, in substance, are unavoidable. In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Group
uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date if the interest rate implicit
in the lease is not readily determinable.

The lease term includes periods subject to extension options which the Group is reasonably
certain to exercise and excludes the effect of early termination options where the Group is not
reasonably certain that it will exercise the option. Minimum lease payments include the cost of a
purchase option if the Group is reasonably certain it will purchase the underlying asset after the
lease term.

Lease liabilities are re-measured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use asset
if the Group changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option
and any lease modification.

Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as an expense in
the period over which the event or condition that triggers the payment occurs. In respect of
variable leases which guarantee a minimum amount of rent over the lease term, the guaranteed
amount is considered to be an 'in-substance fixed' lease payment and included in the initial
calculation of the lease liability. Payments which are 'in-substance fixed' are charged against the
lease liability.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease
payments are presented as follows in the Group’s statement of cash flows:

- short-term lease payments, payments for leases of low-value assets and variable lease
payments that are not included in the measurement of the lease liabilities are presented within
cash flows from operating activities;

- payments for the interest element of recognised lease liabilities are included in 'interest paid'
within cash flows from financing activities; and

- payments for the principal element of recognised lease liabilities are presented within cash
flows from financing activities

If an arrangement contains lease and non-lease components, the Group applies Ind AS 115
Revenue from contracts with customers to allocate the consideration in the contract.

Inventories
Inventories which comprise raw materials, work-in-progress, finished goods a Sres-and
spares, are carried at the fower of cost and net realisable value, XQA\/‘,‘L)}’“*MG;Q
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5GS Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchase (net of recoverable taxes, where applicabie),
costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location
and condition.

The basis of determining costs for various categories of inventories are as follows: -

Raw materials, stores and spares - Weighted average method

Work-in-progress and finished goods - Material cost plus appropriate
share of labour, manufacturing
overheads.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

The net realisable value of work-in-progress is determined with reference to the selling prices of
related finished products. Raw materials and other supplies held for use in the production of
finished products are not written down below cost except in cases where material prices have
declined and it is estimated that the cost of the finished products will exceed their net realisable
value. The comparison of cost and net realisable value is made on an item-by-item basis.

Q. Revenue recognition

The Group earns revenue primarily from sale of electronic manufacturing goods and related
services. The Group has applied Ind AS 115 which establishes acomprehensive framework for
determining whether, how much and when revenue is to be recognized. The Group has adopted
Ind AS I15 using the cumulative effect method.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable taking into
account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf
of the government.

However, Goods and Services Tax (GST) is not received by the Group on its own account.
Rather, it is tax collected on value added to the commodity by the seller on behalf of the
government. Accordingly, it is excluded from revenue.

The specific recognition criteria described below must also be met before revenue is recognized.

a) Revenue from sale of goods and services

The Group recognized revenue when (or as) a performance obligation was satisfied, i.e. when
‘control' of the goods underlying the particutar performance obligation were transferred to the
customer. The Group bases its estimates on historical results, taking into consideration the type
of customer, the type of transaction and the specifics of each arrangement.

Income from services rendered is recognised based on agreements/ arrangements with the
customers as and when the performance obligation is completed, and the amount of revenue can
be measured reliably.

Further, revenue from sale of goods and services is recognized based on a 5-Step Methodology
which is as follows:

Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

Step 2: Identify the performance obligation in contract

Step 3: Determine the transaction price ,y;;[:
Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract/[ >\

Y e

Step 3: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligati ;ifuf \«.:; |
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5GS Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Revenue is measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, adjusted for
discounts, incentives, etc if any, as specified in the contract with the customer. Revenue also
excludes taxes collected from customers.

Contract assets are recognised when there is excess of revenue earned over billings on contracts.
Contract assets when there is unconditional right to receive cash, and only passage of time is
required, as per contractual terms,

Unearned or deferred revenue is recognised when there is billings in excess of revenues.

Contracts are subject to modification to account for changes in contract specification and
requirements. The Group reviews modification to contract in conjunction with the original
contract, basis which the transaction price could be allocated to a new performance obligation,
or transaction price of an existing obligation could undergo a change. In the event transaction
price is revised for existing abligation, a cumulative adjustment is accounted for.

The Group has evaluated that there is no significant impact on the financial statements due to Ind
AS 115

b} Other operating revenue
Other operating revenue is recognized as per the terms of contracts with customers when the
related services are rendered.

¢) Other Income
Interest income is recognized using the effective interest method,

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive the income is established.

R, Employee benefits
(i) Short term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed
as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for the amount expected tobe paid e.g.,
under short-term cash bonus, if the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay
this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee, and the amount of obligation
can be estimated reliably,

(i) Defined contribution plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays
specified contributions to a separate entity and has no obligation to pay any further amounts. The
Group makes specified monthly contributions towards Employee Provident Fund (EPF) and
Employees’ State Insurance to Government administered fund which is a defined contribution
plan. The Group’s contribution is recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss
during the period in which the employee renders the related service.

(iii) Defined benefit plans

Gratuity

The Group operates a gratuity plan wherein every employee is entitled to the benefit equivalent
to 15 days basic salary last deawn for each completed year of service as per the payment of
Gratuity Act, [972. e Tl




SGS Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan.
The Group’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated by estimating the
amount of future benefit that employees have earned in the current and prior periods and
discounting that amount.

The caleulation of defined benefit obligation is performed annually by a qualified actuary
using the projected unit credit method.

Re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and losses
are recognised in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI). The Group determines the net interest
expense (income) on the net defined benefit liability for the period by applying the discount rate
used to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then~
net defined benefit liability, taking into account any changes in the net defined benefit liability
during the period as a result of contributions and benefit payments. Net interest expense and
other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognised in profit or loss.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change in
benefit that relates to past service (*past service cost’ or ‘past service gain’} or the gain or loss
on curtailment is recognised immediately in profit or loss. The Group recognises gains and
losses on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs.

The obligation is measured at the present value of estimated future cash flows. The discount
rates used for determining the present value of obligation under defined benefit plans, are based
on the market yields on Government securities as at the Balance Sheet date, having maturity
periods approximating to the terms of related obligations,

Annual contributions are made to the employee's gratuity fund, established with the LIC (Plan
asset) every year. The fair value of plan assets is reduced from the gross obligation under the
defined benefit plans, to recognise the obligation on net basis.

(iv) Other long-term employee benefits
Compensated absences

The employees can carry-forward a portion of the unutilised accrued compensated absences and
utilise it in future service periods or receive cash compensation on termination of employment.
Since, the compensated absences do not fall due wholly within twelve months after the end of
the period in which the employees render the related service and are also not expected to be
utilized wholly within twelve months after the end of such period, the benefit is classified as a
long-term employee benefit. The Group records an obligation for such compensated absences in
the period in which the employee renders the services that increase this entitlement. The
obligation is measured on the basis of independent actuarial valuation using the projected unit
credit method. Actuarial gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss in the pericd in whig

they arise. Q{X\}QS M%
5. Provisions and contingencies BURGAON),
=
(i} Provisions {other than employee benefits) e ?f
M-jw“’"f

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an ocutflow of
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are recognised at the best
estimateof the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the balance sheet date.




SGS Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
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Onerous Contracts

A contract is considered to be onerous when the expected economic benefits to be derived by the
Group from the contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the
contract. The provision for an onerous contract is measured at the present value of the lower of
the expected cost of terminating the contract and the expected net cost of continuing with the
contract. Before such a provision is made, the Group recognizes any impairment loss on the assets
associated with that contract.

Government grants

Governiment grants are recognized where there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be
received, and all the attached conditions will be complied with. When the grant relates to an
expense item, it is recognized as income on a systematic basis over the periods that the related
costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed. When the grant relates to an asset, it
is recognized as income in equal amounts over the expected useful life of the related asset.

When the Group receives grants of non-monetaty assets, the assets and the grant are recorded at
fair value amounts and released to profit or loss over the expected useful life in a pattern of
cansumption of the benefit of the underlying asset.

Export benefits

Export incentive entitlements are recognized as income when the right to receive credit as per the
terms of the scheme is established in respect of the exports made, and where there is no
uncertainty regarding the ultimate collection of the relevant export proceeds.

Income taxes

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognised in profit or loss except to the
extent that it relates to an item recognised directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

Current tax

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for
the year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years, The
amount of current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received
after considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income taxes. It is measured using tax rates
{and tax laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right
to set off the recognised amounts, and it is intended to realise the asset and settle the liability on
a net basis or sithultaneously.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
the assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for
taxation purposes. Deferred tax is also recognised in respect of carried forward tax losses and tax
credits.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future profits will be
available against which they can be used. The existence of unused tax losses is strong evidence
that future taxable profit may not be available. Therefore, in case of history of recent losses, the

Group recognises a deferred tax asset only to the extent that it has sufficient taxable temporagy

differences or there is convincing other evidence that sufficient taxable profit will be avai &Ble/
agamst which such deferred tax asset can be realized, ut" /*
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SGS Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Deferred tax assets — unrecognised or recognised, are reviewed at each reporting date and are
recognised / reduced to the extent that it is probable / no longer probable respectively that the
related tax benefits will be realized.

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset
is realized or the liability is settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the reporting date.

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount
of its assets and liabilities.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax Habilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable
right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the
same tax authorities.

V. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.
Diluted earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of equity and dilutive
equity equivalent shares outstanding during the year end, except where the results would be anti-
dilutive.

=

Contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A contingent liability exists when there is a possible but not probable obligation, or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not, require an cutflow of resources, or a present obligation
whose amount cannot be estimated reliably, Contingent Habilities do not warrant provisions but
are disclosed unless the possibility of outflow of resources is remote. Contingent assets are
neither recognised nor disclosed in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are
assessed continualtly and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise,
the asset and related income are recognised in the period in which the change occurs.

X. Operating segment

An operating segment is a component that engages in business activities from which it may earn
revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any
of the other components, and for which discrete financial information is available.

The Group is engaged in the business of manufacturing and supply of providing electronic
manufacturing goods and related services. Accordingly, the Group’s activities/ business is
reviewed regularly by the Holding Company’s Board of directors (Chief Operating Decision
Maker) from anoverall business perspective, rather than reviewing its products/services as
individual standalonecomponents.

Based on the dominant source and nature of risks and returns of the Group, management has
identified its business segment as its primary reporting format.

Y. Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-

term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value,

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of
short-term deposits, as defined above.
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SGS Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

Z. Recent Accounting pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as amended from time to time.
On March 23, 2022, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2022, applicable from April Ist, 2022, as below:

Ind AS 103 - Reference to Conceptual Framework

The amendments specify that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the acquisition
method, the identifiable assets acquired, and liabilities assumed must meet the definitions of
assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting under Indian
Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India at the acquisition date. These changes do not significantly change the requirements of
Ind AS 103,

Ind AS 16 — Proceeds before intended use

The amendments mainly prohibit an eatity from deducting from the cost of property, plant and
equipment amounts received from selling iterns produced while the Group is preparing the asset
for its intended use. Instead, an entity will recognise such sales proceeds and related cost in profit
or loss. The Group does not expect the amendments to have any impact in its recognition of its
property, plant and equipment in its financial statements.

Ind AS 37 — Onerous Contracts - Costs of Fulfilling a Contract

The amendments specify that that the “cost of fulfilling’ a contract comprises the ‘costs that relate
directly to the contract’. Costs that relate directly to a contract can either be incremental costs of
fulfilling that contract (examples would be direct labour, materials) or an allocation of other costs
that relate directly to fulfilling contracts. The amendment is essentially a clarification and the
Grroup does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 109 — Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021)

The amendment clarifies which fees an entity includes when it applies the *1Q percent’ test of Ind
AS 109 in assessing whether to derecognise a financial liability. The Group does not expect
the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 106 — Annual Improvements to Ind AS (2021)

The amendments remove the illustration of the reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the
lessor in order to resolve any potential confusion regarding the treatment of lease incentives that
might arise because of how lease incentives were described in that illustration. The Group does
not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial statements.
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8GS Teknike Manufucturing Private Limitcd
Nates ta cansobideicd finuncial statemenls for ehe vear ended 31 March 2022
(Al amounts ure in milllons fndfsn rupecs winleds otherwlic atatod)

Azt Asac
31 Morch 2022 3% Maech 2021
+  Investment preperiy 230 230
2.30 2.30
B [ SERE—— L
Reconelliatian of Inveriment Property
Carrving smount us at 01 Aprif 202| 130 230
Addition - -
Deprecintion : -
Carrving amouat a3 e I March 2022 230 2.30
Funr vt of Investment propecty 1 Based on the valuation by a regstired vatuer as delined wider rule 2 of € R tered Yaluers and Valuation) 413 a3
Rules, 2017
5 Non-current investents Aral Asat
31 March 2822 31 March 2021
Unquared
[nvealment In debenlures or bonds-at amartled cot
- 4,945 @ IR 1,000 each (previovs veor 4,945 @) IR 1,000 cach) Notionol Highvays Authority of lia Garm Bowds- §4 1C Captat - 5,935
Tnvestment In debentures or bonds-at FYTRL
100 {previons year 200 unils) @ TNR 100,000 cach Cincorp Finance lndia Lanited, debentures 131638 2407
13.48 22.02
Avat Aszt
31 March 2022 31 Murch 2621
Apgregate aicount ot quated investments and market vahue thereal” - -
Ageregale voleg of ingieoted mvestments 13.08 ptic)
te amount ol in vlue ol - -
3.48 2202
64 Other non-currens finmncial avacts Asap Aval
frinsecired. consilered good) 31 March 2022 31 Maych 2021
Seewty deposits W3] 928
Banks deposils {duc to mature after 12 moaths from the reparting date)* .67 2.3%
l-l.‘g& 11.63
“ixed depasits ol INR 337 Millions (31 Mareh 2021: 0.95 Millions) under tien for Honk i s 133ued
A0 Lowns Axat Asat
A1 plarch 2022 .31 March 2021
Loans o amplovess 0.26 -
JNS— :
st
Non -Current Current
7 Otherunets Avat Aral Arat Asat
31 Muech 2022 31 Murch 2021 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Ta partdes other theo rehated partics
Capnal advanees 1563 1.58 - -
Dikerloans aal advances
~Advance to cmnloyees - - 205 [34)
Preunid expenses [E ] 784 433
-Advanee tox [netof provision oftas INR 455,78 Millions (31 19.24 197 . -
Iarch 2021 TNR 335 33 Millions)}
=fumount paid wides protest (nefer note 333 122 €1.22 - .
-Balwge with statutory govemnirent autoritics . - 13769 132.57
Advirecs o suppliers - . 3300 2397
7013 2217 223.68 16332
4 Inventories Asat Asat
(Hatued at lower of costad NRI) 31 Maxch 2022 .31 March 202|
Raw matertaks [including goeds-in-teansit INR 152 82 Millions {31 March 2021: INR 95.90 Miilions)) 1,34%.46 21053
Woark-in-prearesy 18870 127.00
Finished goods {incleding goeds-in-transit INR 77,15 Millions (31 March 202): JNR 10,20 Milions) 132,42 33.04

LE10.67 209.47

The write-down of inventorics 1o net realisable ¥alue duning e year smowited 1o INR 14,81 Millions (31 Margh 2021 1R 6.13 Millions} The write down 15 included in cost ol mwarial conswmed or changes i anveniorics of
Finished goods aid work-in.-progress,




SGS Tekniks Munufoectoring Private [dnited
Notes te consolidated flnanefal slatermenty for the vear ended 32 March 2022
(Al apiounts are in mliltons Indlun rupees uniess olhcnyise stated)

3

Current invesiments Aat
Investment in Mutual funds and others-at FYTPL
- Investments in mutwal futds - aueted {refer note {u) below) - nwazorcd at KV TPL 249,79
- fuvestinent in ather -unquated invsstments {refer 1iote (b) below) - measured at FYTPL 4879
29858
MNote (2}
Asat 31 March 202, Asatal Warch 2021
Quoted Unity Cost NAV ut 31 Merch Unily Tyt NAY at 35 March 2022
2022
teici Prudential Banking And Psu Debt Fund 1.682.028 174 17.56
1dfe Bund Fund- $hort Tenn Plan Fortnightly Dividend-{ Direct Plau} § 320923 1332 RER S 3088642 .68 3206
Franklin tndix Short Term Income Plan - Growth 359 143 1.69 1848 14N 526
Hfe Bond Putd-Short Ferm Plan- Grawth 465,004 077 2161 463,004 18.00 2077
Axis Panking & Psu Debt Pand - Growilt - - - 125 550 669
[eici Prodential Medium 3ond Fund - Growth - - - 299,656 750 1017
feted Prudential Regular Savings Fund Growth 97.000 4.98 542 97000 300 4.5%
Ieict Prudential Shart Tonm Fund Growtht 3781406 1742 1807 376 1500 1747
Nippon Iedia Floating Rme Find- Bireet Growth Plun {Fragg) - - - 456,728 1300 16.13
Idfe Boud Fund Mediunt Tert P Grawth - . - 482,217 17.10 178t
Sbi Short Tenn Debt Fund Growth 136,410 1843 19,18 73610 17.00 13.43
Wipzan lidia Short Tenm Fund- Diteet Growth Pl Growth Ophion {$tapg) Ma.265 1352 1431 314265 12.50 13.52
leict Prucential Hauity Atbitrage Fund - Growth - - - 199,731 518 535
Idfe Arbitrage Fund Growth- (Regular Plany - - - 9,025 516 33
Nippon India Lew Dutation Fund- Direct Growih Plan Geowth Option (Lpagr} 3697 122 7 1499 1.50 452
Axis Bonking & Psu Bebt Fund - Regular Growts £2,605 25.96 2693 12,605 2440 25.96
Envesco lnatia Shert Tenn Pund - Growtt (SR} T4 w07 2142 7214 2000 2037
Bdelweiss Arbitrage Fued - Reaulsr Plan Growth - - - N 16.50 10.85
Katak Bond (Short Tean) - Growth {Regular Py 425650 1722 17.96 421,650 16.84 1723
Absl Banking & Psa Dedt Pond - Growth 75033 2145 2240 %733 200 2144
Fulte Corporate Boid Fund Regular Growth, TS84 19.3% 1969
Nippon india Dynamic Bavd Fond - Growtt Plan 543,322 16.00 16.22
241,50 249.7% 28558 302,39
i under lenwith Citi Bank
Note (b)
Unquated Costut 31 March | NAV at31 Merch [ Cosint3l March| NAVatd
2022 2622 2021 BEorch 2021
Multples Private Equity Fund Scheme 1 1.03 193 33z 132
India Reit Fund Seheme Iv Lt 0.3 43 045
Trdin Reit Mombai Redevelopmient Fuad 142 L2 1.3% 135
Peninsutz Brookfald India Real Estate Fund 210 210 20 210
Milestone Domestic Scheme IT 0.28 0328 0.50 0.50
Accurecan - Alpha 10 - - 1.06 548
Accutacap- Pico Power - - 144 763
Nippon Yivld Maximiser Altenative Invesiment Fuzd - Schema | 0.31 068 0468 0.68
Croest Mulki PMS Senies 1 5.3t 840 350 681
T Whizttorm Fund - - (53] 080
Avendus Enhanced Retam Fund Serces 0223 .04 2060 23
Tudin Wikizdom 7 .99 107t 9.9% 9.99
Talet 44,21 4880 4193 AL0

Quoted curment myvesinests
Aggregate baok vilue
Aggregale markel value

Unguoted coament ivesiments
Agpregate baok value
Aggregate market value

Asal
31 March 2022

24150
24979

At
LR

Asat

31 March 2021

302.30
6104

36334

Asat

31 March 2021

28198
302,30

93
61.04



§GS Tehniks Manufacturing Private Linited
Notes to contollduted Anencinl siatemaents for the year cided 31 Muarch 2022
(Al wimounts are in milllons Indian rupees unless stherniie stuted)

10 Frade recetvables
{Unsectred, considered good)

Unsecured:

“Trade dered good -

“Frude reccivables - credit impaired

Less Lossolowonce

Frade receivables agelng schedule - for the vear caded 31 March 2022

Asat
31 Murch 2022

09317
&3

59816

(35.9%)

96212

i ey

Asat
31 Morch 2021

Qutaianding for fetlowing periods from dus date of payment

T.ass thon 6 months - 1 year 12 years 2-3 years Move than Talal
4 months Jyears
INR INR INR INR R Inie
€4} Undisemted trade cecervables - constdered goml* 98292 887 . - 995,79
fii} Undisputed trade receivables — erodit inipaired - - 1.26 050 124 310
(i) Dispnted teode receivables -~ credit impained - - - - 321 321
982,02 847 1.38 6.50, 443 298.10

*Hatelndes losy allownnce ereated us per KCL model, Reler Note 42

“Frade receivubles ageing schedule - for the year ended 31 Murch 2021

Queatanding for blowing perlads from Jue date of payment

Lass than 6 months - 1 year L2 yeary 23 years More than “Tolal
4 monthy 3 yeury
INR [NR INR INR INR T8R
{iy U trade bles-- tered good * R 10,04 - - - T804
(it) Undisputed trade receivables — creditimpaieed - - 232 0.47 148 +27
(iii) Disputed trade recervables — ereditumpnired - - N - 321 in
FT032 10.34 232 0.47 469 F47.94
*lechtes loss alowance created as per BCE muodel.
L Cosh and cash equivalents
Asat Asat
31 Merch 2022 31 March 2021
Cash oo hand 0.32 053
Holmiees wilh banks
- GILGLETENT ALCOUNLS $6.96 17106
871.28 171.59
12 Other bunk balances Asat

Bank deposits due to matare within £2 months o 1he repering date ®

As ot
33 March 2022

274
24

* Fined deposits ol IR 337 Milliona {31 Mareh 2021 RYR 0.95 Mulliona} under licn for Perftrmance Bank Guacantecs isssxd ta custoners and IR 7,50 Millions {3 March 2023: INR 7.50 Miltions} is under licn apainst working capitab

loan.
124 Other Mnanclal ssscts
gurscernced, considared good)
Denvitive contrzets ertered (o muligate fGreign curency risky
Sesurnly deposits
Recoverable from holding company (Refer note 3513)

drepresents fir valog af ihe denvative comrmetn wisderraken edated to tern town and working eapitat loin and interest rtes,

1215 Loans

Loans to employes:

Acat
31 March 2022

139
183
2545
2868

Asat
3t March 2822

|

31 March 2021

Asud
31 March 2021

|

Asat
31 March 2021




568 Tekniks Manulucluriog Private Limited
MNoter fu consnlldated finuncisd statoments for the year caded 31 March 2022
{All amounts ane in millfons Indlun rupces unlens atherwiye stated)

13 Share capitul

b

n,

d

=l

=

Asat Asat
31 March 2022 35 Mearch 2023
Autharised
3010000 Millions €31 Mareh 2021: 3,080,000 Millions} cquity sheres of BN 10 el 300 .10
a0

ot
=
=

Traucd, subseribed and patd-up

L612.785 Millions {31 Maceh 20210 1,612,785 Milliens} cquity shares of INR 10 exch 16.13
1613
Reconcliation of aumber af thares outsiending at the heginnlng and at the ¢nd of weporeting year
Aot 3% March 2022 Asat 31 Murch 2021
Equity shares Ro. of thares Amaunt No. of shares Amount
Ratance stthe begiming of e year 1612785 16.13 1612785 16.13
Balance at the beginaing and st the end of the yesr LEL2, 73! 16.13 1412785 16.13

Righty, preferences und restrictions attached to shures

ity shares: The Holding Company hos only one class o equity shares having pac vadue of INR 10 per share. Accondingly, all equity shares rank equally with eegaed to dividends and share it the company's residual assets. Each sharelolder is <ligible to
one vott per shase held, “The dividend praposed, it any, by the Bonrd of Errectors i3 subject 10 approval of sharchelders in the casuing Annual Generol Mesting exceptin ease of interim dividewd. The repayinent of equity share eapitl m the cvent of
tiquidation and buyback ol shares are possible subject to prevalent regulations, I the evert uf liquidation, the cquity share halder arc ctigible to receive the remutning assets althe eompany altet distribution of all prefeeential amaunts in praportion to their

sharchalding,

Particulars of sharchalders hofding more shun 5% shares of the groun

At at 31 March 2022 A3 at 31 March 2021
Nu. of sharcs % ol holding No. of shures %o af holding
Kauity sharas of INR L0 ¢ach fully pajd up held by:
=Mr. Samiv Narayan - 0% 322,537 0%
Jr. Roniit Singh - 0% 322,557 20%
e, Krishia Kuntar Pang . 0% 322,557 mes
M. Jasbir Stogh Gt . 0% 322.557 20%
-Syrma SGS Tesluplogy Limited (formerty kiow as Synni Techuology Private 1612184 100% 322,557 20%
Lunited}
Particulars of shareholding of Premoters
Azt 31 Murch 2022 At 3 Murch 2021
Sharey held ot the end of the yzar % chanpge during __._Shuray held at the end of the year % chunge during
Pramoter Neme No. of shares s ol total shares the year No. of shares % of tolal sherey ihe year
~Mr. Sanisv Maravan - 0.60% (20,00 322,587 20.00% T
-Mr. Raniit Singh - 0.60% (20.08)% 322,557 20.00% 491 )%
-Mr. Kristuwm Kumnar Pant . 0.00% (20.000% 322,557 20.00% (.91 )%
-Mr Jasbir Singh Guiral - 0.00% (20.000% 122,557 20.60% 19152
-Synma 8G8 Technology Enuted {formerly known a3 Syrma Teclnotogy Private E612784 100% Bk - 4.00% 0.00%

Lunrited)

Aggregate aumber of bonus shaves iisued, shazes Issied for comiderativn other than cash and shuces bonght back during the perlod of five years immediately preceding the reparting dare:
“The Holding Company has neither issned any bomus shasea, nor issued shores for consideration other than cist vor bought back any wquity shares during the period of five years inunediately preceding the regrorting date.

The Holding Company had exciuted Shane Sale and Purchase and Shircholders' Agrecment duted 23 October 2020 with Syima 8GS Techeology Lunited (fonmerdy Xnown os S8ynna Techmology Private Eimited) by vistue of which 20% shates of e

Comygsny had been sold to Syrma 3GS Technology Eimited (foemerdy known ay Syrma Techiology Private Limited) by exasting share holders s ondlate ol ageeemnent.
The Holding Compsiy hus executed Share $ate and Purchase and : A datcd 16 September 2021 with Symina SGS T y Limitect{ formerly knovan as Syenia Technology Private Lunited) By virlue of which balance $6% shares

of the Compaiy hus beex sold o Synna SGS Technology Limited {fonnerly known as Symaa Technology Prvale Limited) by cxisting share holders ua on date ol agreement

Other equity Aral Asat
31 Murch 2022 M March 2021
Capitai reterve
At the commencenens of the year 43318 43318
433.18 433,18

At the ¢nd of the vear (A)

Czpltal redemption reserve”

At the commeneement of the vear 1.00 -

Amount tonaferred from sunslus i the Statement of Profit and Loss -

At the end af the year () LDO

Securltles premium account §

Al b commencement of the vear 147748 —_ 117748

Atthe end of the yemr (C) [A77.48 LA77.48

General reserve%

At the commencenent of the year 20.00 5,00

Al the ¢ne of tha vear {D) 40.00 90.00

Retalned Zarning**

Althe commencement of the vear 138449 103223

ProfiL tor the year 32572 R

Ameunt transferred to capitat redemplion reserve - (100}

Re-measuremet ol delined beoetit plang (et of es) 0.57. (GAGY
1639.64 131449

Less: Approprialions

At theend of the year (E) 1.632.64 1.314.49

Farelgn currency tramalallon reserveddl

Atthe conunancement of the yoas 0.25 0.30

Txchange difference on tronslating the: Hnanciat siatement 136 {0.05)

Al the end of the vear (F) {LLYY 0.25

Tatal (A+BHCHDHEARY guo.lg 331640

¥ Crealed as a resudt al'merger scheme, belween SGS Tekniks Mamufaciunng Private Limited, SGS Holding & L2asing Private Linited and SGS Enfolech Private Limited m the year ended 31 March 2612

“Created on accownt of redermption of preterence shares during the cucrent year.

3 Scourity premiunm i wsed 1o record the premiunm recived on issne of shares. IUwill be utilised in accordance with the provisions of Comparres Act, 2013,

Tl Generol reserve 13 nsed (rom time o imi to ttansier profit from retained eamings for purposes. Asil ral reserve 13 created by a Wansfer from oie component ol equity 10 snother and i3 nat an item of other comprehensive

income
4+ Retained eamings are the prolits that the company has camed till date, leas any transfers lo genemi reserve, dividenxd or siher distribution to sharehokbers.
fECreated on account of cxchange dilts in ing fnancial of foreign subsidi:




SGS Tekalks Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to consalidated Miraclal statementy for the vear ended 31 March 2022
{Allamounis are in miflians Indian rupces unless atherwise stated)

Ls

a3

Long-term horrowings

Sceured
~Tenn loan (from bank)®
-Vehicke loan (from banky**
Less: Curront matutities of long-term botrowings

Foat ftules:
* Tarm loan frem Cift Bank
ay A first Paripassu Charge with another bank on Moveable fixed assels
b) An exclusive Chatge on Moviable fived nsects.
<) Pledge on Fixed Deposits of Rs 7.5 Million.
d} A first Pacigassu Charge with onother dank on Jad and buitding tocated at
- Plot o 174, Sector 4, IMT, Manesar, and
- Plotow. 3, Block A, Infocity, Gurgaon.
) Comornnte guarantee of SG5 Infbaystama Private Limited.
1 Debit Mutial fitnd amounting 10 (NI 26.5 mulions to be benmarked 1o Citi Dank.

# Refet note 19 for marterly reconcikiation of statersent lited to the bantks and basks of accomits.
“*Velagle Joan from banks - securod against hypetheeation of 1he veheles.
Term Jomt taken by tha grotp with carry interest rates sanging between 9.25% 1o 10.80% per amum (Previows year | 9.25% to 14.830% per annumy

The interest rate for the above vehicle Joans corres uteresl rate ronging betveen 7.60% to 3,759 per anmin {Provious year 7.75% to 9.28% pes annwan)

Abeve loans are roayable in avall wsequal monthly/ quartecly mstaliments as fallows:
Term Loan Maturily:

Repayable withn 1 year
Repayable within 1 - 3 year
Reparvablealter 3 years
Vchicle loan Maturity:
Repayable within 1 vear
Repryable wabin 1. 3 vear
Ropavatle alter 3 vears

<cilfatiol rements of)lablies 1o gash: Mows g b aneig activities

Avat
31 March 2022

260
505
5243,
241

Asat
31 March 2022
2.60

Asat
31 Muarch 2022
261
24

Avat
31 Macch 2022

Asat
31 March 2021

1533
752

{15.67)

254

31 March 2021
1280
2.52

Asat
A1 March 2021
2389
502

Asat
3L March 021

Borrowings at the Beginning of the veor (current and non-gurtant borrawings) 39994 20701
Proceeds fromn borrowings 1,635.95 72824
Repavinents o borrowings {1,386.53) (627.82)
Interest on redecanable preference shares . [H11}]
Movement i current nuturities of Long tem Berrowings 1045 -
Interast on fease hiabilitics 6.1l 477
Audelivions to tease liobilities 18810 -
Deletion to [ease liatalities {4543} .
Unsealised foreign exchange Joss on borcowings 039 5.64
Fayment of Teuse linbilitics (inetnding interest) (935) (7.9%)
Busrowings at the end of the year (eurrent and Jon-currant bomowings) 80344 199,94
Provisions
Long-tevin Short-terny
Particulurs Asat Asat Asut Aset
31 March 2622 31 March 2021 31 March 2022 31 Murch 2L
Provisins far emplovee benedits:
~ Provision tor pratwity {refee o note 38) 18.26 15.30 436 109
- Provision for compensated abisences (refer tonole 33) 1332 .16 3.03 21.32
1158 27.15 .89 S8L

Breferred tax labilictes (nety

Delerred {ax liabllites

Property, Plant & Equipnent and Intaigibles ossets
Mark to mocket gain on cross curtency interest rate swips
Right ol'use assets (nety

(nvesyments {Fair value Inipact)

Deferred lox assets

Expemliture coverod by section 438 of fncome-tax Act, 1961
Less allowances

Leases linbililies {1t}

Deferred dax Habilittes (net)
Oiher non-cursent lhabhities

Deferred govermment grant
Other payables

Opening bolance oFdeferrad Rovernutient grant
Add - Government grant received

Less: Government grant recognised during the yeor
Closing balance of deferred government grant

Non-corzent
Current

Arat
31 March 2027
7337
010
0.68

i6.58
H.T3

2073
206

15.79

50.04

!

Asat
31 March 2022

1843
11.63
33,06

22.50

207
2043

18.43
200

2043

Asat
3t Murch 2021

.o
03

Asat
31 Murch 202
043
948
23.91

24.58
203
22.50

H

W43
207
22.50




8¢S Tekniks Manufacluring Private Limited
Nates to cansalidated financial wtatements for the vear cided 31 March 2022
{A amounts arg In mllilans Indian rupees unless othervise stated)

19 Short-lerm borrawings

Waorking capital [oans iton bank {sceured}
- Cashereit
- Working capial Joan
- Packmg credit in foreign enrtency
- Current maturities of long-term borrowings {refer nola 15)

Asat

32 Murch 2022

630
30000

S.2d
615,54

Asut
31 Murch 2024
72.37
25407
15.62
34213

Cash crodit werking copitat b and packing eredit fFom Citi bank s sceured by fimst paripissu chiarge withh anolher bank on present and ftre stocks and boak debls ol the Holding Company, tirst paripasse eharge with saolfier bank on [l end buidding
Tocrted 4t Plot 110, 174, Sectar 4, IMT, Maresar md Plot No. 3, Block A, Info City, Cargoon, Comorats (Cuaranies of SGS nfasystems Prvate Limitedd, fixed deposit o5 Rs. 7.50 million and Muti] lind aanetnting to INR 26.50 miltions to be lien marked

to Citi Bauk,

Cash credit, working copital kean and packing credit from HDEFC Bauk 15 secured by First panpassa charge onall current assets ot the borroswer {resent & [iwre) and an plant & machincry- Secomd pan passu charge on all movable ixed asscts of the

barrower {present & (uture).

‘The Group is Aling monthly statement of Inventories, lende secelvables, eveditors and 1eier ta Citl Bank for warking cupital loun and have stucted Ming wich monthly statement 10 HFC Bank Mrom March 2022 after obluining now

short term harrowlngs. The below Is summary of quarterly recanclliation of stutements fled 1o the benks and books efaceounts:

Nameofbank Quurter ended Partlculars Amaunt us per Amaoant a5 Amount of Reason for matesal
books ol wccounts | reported in ITerence* dlscrepancy
the quartetly
returnistatem
<nl
Holding Company:
Citt Dank and HDFC Bank 31-Mor22 Huventary 164392 162005 ME7 |The  vadame 13 o
Teadks receivables 983.37 102224 (33.57y|ecomt of centam yeas
d enrricd
Creditars o851 3877 [E lstment camic
post itling of eetuens with|
Sales 3.600.83 3,608.38 (7550 |12 banks.
Nnme of brnk Quarter ended Partleulars Amauntasper | Amountas Amuount of Reason far materal
books af uccounts | regoriedin differenee* discrepancy
the quarterly
reluzn/siatem
Holdiitg, Company.
Cinl3ank 30-Dec-2t Enventory L5924 134194 -
“Trade receivablos 1,.265.26 130835 (H300))The  vartance 18 on
aecount ol grossing up ol
ke 0 casmIners
with made recivables at
the line of filing al
retins with fhe bauks
Credilors 69737 8035 (102°19)fThe  varance  is o
2ecconal of grossiy up vl
wdviake to supplices with|
eroditors at the fime ol
Bling of reteas will i
Diniks
Sales 3.0).31 3,901 53
Neme of bank Quarter ended Pacticuturs Amount a3 per Amountag Amount of Reasan far materlal
hooks of seenunts [ reported in dfercnce derepuncy
the quarterly
returnfsutem
ont
Holdlng Company:
Ot Bank 25-8ep-2] Tiventory 1,052.37 35237 -
Trude roceivables 1,232,711 123270 -
Crediters F0.01 24001 -
Sabes 233086 23086 -
Nameolbenk Quurierended Partleulars Awmount as por Amounl sy Amount ef Reuson for matertal
hooks of actounts | veported In difference® discrepancy
the quarterly
verurnfstatem
ent
Holding Cowp\ny:
Citt llank 30 Jen-21 Inventery 13691 1,32726 4195 |The  varame 8 on|
Trode receivables 69530 6045 (6134 |pecount of certoin yeary
- i odj carred
Creditors 654282 62723 2747 " . X
pest fiting of retums with)
{Suka 9B6.00 CETH 557 e ok,

4 e reumafstatements wete subsequantly cectified to submit the infennalion as per books of mecounts with the banks.




SGS Teknik Marulacluring Private Limited
Natca to censoliduted Mnanclal statements for 1ke year ended 31 March 2822
(Al amounty erg in mitifons Indlan rupees unless otherwise stated)

20 Trade payahles Asut As ut
31 March 2022 33 Morch 2021
Totat ding dues of acd stk ent (refer note 433 32.36 53,35
Total ewtstanding dies of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 77958 58431
B84 637.86
[PV——— 1

‘Trada pavahle Agelng Schedule for the veur cnded 3T March 2022
Ouwstanding for follawing perinds from due date

Unbilled ducs Less thun { year, 1-2 years 2-3 veary More than 3 yesry Talal
Parikular INR ENR INR INR iNR
0 Fotal g des ol mee and small entemrises - nn 036 073 - 39.36
(it} Totul vutstanding dues of ¢réditors other than mico enternrnses and small enternrises - 74573 235 2.68 L3 151.8%
{iii) Unbilled dues 2769 - = - - 27.69
27.6% 28350 3.21 341 1.13 AT
‘Trade pavable Agelng Schedule for the year erded 31 March 2021
Outstanding fer follawing periods from duce date
Unbitled dues Leas than | your 1-2 years 2:3 vegrs More than 3 years Totat
Partlculars INR ENR INR INR R INR
(i} Fotal outstanding dues of micro enterprises and sl ertenprises - 3150 165 - - 53.55
(i) Total ity dues ol zredit ther than isas and small enteqprises - 56710 132 204 169 57155
(i) Unbikied Dues 1276 - - - - 121
12.76 416,00 257 2.04 109 631.86
21 Other current financiud finbilitley Asat As Rt
31 March 2022 31 Mazch 202t
To parties other than relatcd parties
Capiral sreditors 11.33 743
Ertploves benetitand other does* 65.95 G145
7730 7188
*reter mte 35(b) for related pasty trunsachions.
12 Other curcent liabilitder Asal Asat
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Adyames feont eustomer 42.32 238
Deferred government pras {refer rote 18) 207
Suatutory dues 1783
Ouher pavables - A06
56.31
23 Current tux Hahikities {net) Agat Atvat
31 Mazch 2022 31 March 2021
Provis:on tor ugome X fnet ofadvance Gt FINR 16920 Mitlion {31 Mach 2021: INR 85.67 Million 3t 2170 11.25

2170 14.28




§GS Telniks Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes 1o consolidated flnancial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(AN amounts are in millions Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

24

25

26

Revenue from operations

Revenue from contracts with custoniers
- Sale of products
- Sale of services

Notes:
a. Reconciliation of revenue recognized with the contract price is as follows:
Contract price
Adjustment for:
- Discounts and rebates
- Refond lability
Revenuc recognised

b. Contract balances

Receivables, which are included in ‘trade reccivables’

Contract tability, whicl arc included in ‘other current liabilities’
Refund Hability, which are included in ‘other current liabilities”

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 Mareh 2021

35.571.96 4,090.46

182.25 91.2%9
5,760.2% 4,181.75
5,760.21 4,181.75

5,760.21

42,32

4,181.75

3235

4232

32.35

¢ ‘The Group has determined that existing disclosures regarding the disaggregation of revenue using the existing segments is

adequate for its circwnstances.

Revenue disaggregation as per geography has been included in segment information (Refer note 39).

Other income

Interest income on financial asset measured at amortised cost

- fixed deposit

- others

- financial asset
Dividend income from mutual funds mandatorily measured at FVIPL
Net gain on fair vaiue changes in financial assets measured at FVITPL
Net gain/(loss) on account of sale of invesanent
Net gain on account of foreign exchange fuctuations
Mark to market (loss)/gain on derivative contracts entered to mitigate forcign cwrrency risk
Gain/(loss) on sale of property, plant and equipment (net)
Gain on termination/modification of leases
Government incentive®
Miscellaneous incoime
Excess provision for loss allowance on financial assets written back
Liabilities no longer required written back

*There are no unful filled conditions and other contingencies attached to government assistance
Cost of materials consumed

Raw materials (including purchased components and packing material consumed)

Opening inventory
Add: purchases (net)

Less : Closing inventory

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 202

L9t 3.56
£.76 0.47
0.28 0.25
226 3

14.26 35.04
779 7.98

30,93 1271

(L16) {8.18)
0.05 0.64
9.65 -
352 20.21

- 4,74

- 105
6.13 1.79
82,38 104.18

For the year ended
31 March 2022

Tor the year ended
31 March 2021

81053 511.64
5,000.21 3,289.96
5,810,74 3,801.60
1,349.46 810.53
4,461.28 2,991.07




SGS Teknils Manufacturing Private Limited

Notes te consolidnted financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022

(All amounts are in millions Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)
27 Changes in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress

Finished goods
Opening inventory
Tess: Closing inventory
Total (A)

Work-in-progress
Opening stock
Less: Closing Stock
Total (B)

Total (A+B)

28 Employee benefits expenses

Salaries, wages and bonus

Contribution to provident and other funds (refer note 38}
Graruity (refer note 383

Compensated absences {refer note 38}

Staff welfare expenses

29 Finance costs

interest expense

Interest or term loan and vehicle loan measured at amortised cost
{nterest on packing credit

Interest on cash credit

Interest on working capital loan

Interest -others

Interest expensc on financial Hability measured at amortised cost

Interest of late payment of dugs to micro enterprises and simatl enterprises

Interest expense on income tax
Interest cost on lease hiabilities {refer note 36)

30 Deprecintion and amortisation expense

Depreciation on property, plant and equipments
Amortisation of intangible assets
Depreciation on right-of-use assets

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

53.04 72.69
132.42 53.04
(79.38) 19.68
127.00 144.98
188.7¢ 127.00
(6L.7%) 17.98

(AL 37.63

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year endedd
31 March 2021

562.28 462.73
9.78 8.36
447 373
2.80 2.19

17.71 11.54

597.04 488.57

For the year ended
31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

1.15 3.14
612 444
13.14 2.91
12.54 6.73
0.06 0.41
- 0.0%
1.17 0.92
1.33 1.67
6.11 4.77
41.62 25.04

flor the year ended
31 tviarch 2022

¥or the year ended
31 March 2021

96.09 85.98
3.46 313
8.37 6.28

107.92 95.39




85 Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited
MNotes te consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2622
{All amounts are in millions Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

31 Other expenscs For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Power and fuel 47.17 36.25
Repair and maintenance
Building 1.22 1.30
Machinery 12.38 15.61
Others 9.18 7.46
Job work charges 0.67 112
Bank charges 13.23 10.12
Tnsurance 12.16 $.23
Printing and stationery 4.45 4.53
Postage and courier 5.17 4.49
Travelling and conveyance 5047 3872
Rates and taxes 1.51 1.37
Provision for loss allowance on financial assets 13.81 -
Bad debts written off* 7.43 -
Legal and professional charges 19.62 21,92
Office maintenance 19.21 20.40
Subscription and membership 1.62 1.50
{Canteen expenses 5.26 3.87
Festival expenses ’ 2,42 177
Expenditure on corporate social responsibility {refer note no. 34) 8.05 13.78
Payment to auditors (excluding taxes)

- Audit services™* 312 2.82

-+ Tax Audit 0.20 020

- Other services 0.20 -

- For reimbursement of expenses 0.22 0.11
Cartage and freight ontgoing 45.16 46.24
Testing and development charges 7.61 3.60
Miscellaneous expenses 17.37 14.69

308,21 261.10

* Total bad debts written off during the year INR 7.81 million out of which INR 7.43 million recognised in Statement of profit and loss and remaining INR
0.38 million is written off from opening provision for loss allowance on financial assets.

**Does not include certain accounting and legal expenses cte. amounting to Rs. 25.45 million ineurred in connection with the proposed [PO of Holding
Company as the amount is agreed to be reimbursed by Holding Company- Refer Note 35(B)




SG35 Tehniks Manufuctering Private Limited
Notes $o consolldated linancial statersents for the year ended 31 March 2022

LA amounts are in

illigns Indinn rupees unless etherise stated)

Note 32 Encame Tax Expense

A,

Amounts recapnised in statement of profit anit loss

Particulirs

For ihe year ended
31 March 2022

For the year erded
31 March 2021

Current tnx

Current yeaz 127.99 94.21
12159 24.21

Deferred tax

Current vear 0.85 10.59

0,85 10,59

Income tax expenag reporied in the statement of profii and toss 128.94 LM.80

Amounts regngnised in other compreliensive Incoms:

Farticulars For the your cnded Tox the year ended

31 March 2022

31 March 2021

Re-measusement gain on delined benetit oblipation 019 015
Tnenme tax yecapnised in gther comprehensive incnme 0.19 015
Reconcitintion of offcetive tax rate
Reeonciliation of {ax cxpense and the accounting pretits {loas} mulbiplicd by Indin's domestic tax mitc for the year coded 31 Morch 2022 and 31 Mosch 2020
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31 Mareh 2022 31 March 202L
Rate Amount Rate Amount
Profit before tax from continuisg operations 46699 8113
Tax ustng the Holding Company s doniestic tax rate 25.17% 117.53 25.17% G143
Eux cliect af:
Non dedustible expense 045% it L0v% 123
Income taxablz al specificd rale 0.93% 433 -0.52% .01
Changes in estimates related to prior years - - 0.73% 232
Clanges i ohirecognised temporary difforences 1.04% 4.87 6.60% 233
Effective tax rate 21.59% 12884 27.07% 104,80
Deferred Tax:
“The lotlowing i5 the analysis of deferred 1ax prescited in the bafosce sheet:
Particulars Asat Avat
Mareh 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Deferred 1ax assels 2979 2473
Delecred tax liskilities (.73} (85.00)
Deferred tax linbilily (net} {60.04) (60.27)
Maxeroent of temporary differeaces
Pariiculars Fox the year ended 31 March 2021 For the year ended 3 March 2023
Opening balance | Recognized in Profit) Recogalzed in| - Cloaing batance B Y
ecogniced § . Clondng bal
BTAADTL) and toxs oct DTAKDTE) Proltang loss | Mecomleostn CI PTAADTL)
Provision for Employcs benefits 16.63 .76 0.15 17.54 3.00 .19 2673
Progerly. Plant & Rauipment and [atangibles nsscts {67.26)] 4.35) - {71.61) {176 - (733N
Mark to market gain on derivative contracts enlered (o mitigate (2.45 2.06 (0.39) 0.29 - (.10
lorcign gurrency risk
Fair valuation of Investments {4.18) (8.82) 13.00) (3.38) . (16.58)
Leases 073 0.78 - 150 (.19 - (0.68)
Loss allowances 670 (1.0 - 5.68 3.38 - 9.06
Total (19.83) {1055 0.t3 {60.27) {0.86) 0.19 (60.94)
Nate:

Defesred tax assets has not been recognized on temporary differcaces in relation to freehold fand as the Group is abk to coatrol the timing of the reversal of these temporary differences and itis

prabable that these differences will not zeverse in foreseeable fisture




8GS Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ended 3} March 2022
(Al amounts are in millions Indiar rupees unless otherwise stated)

33

34

Contingent Liabilities and Comnitments:

. Claim against company not acknowledged as debt

{1) Income Tax Demands being disputed by the Holding Company INR 6.58 Million (31 March 2021: INR 5.11 Million ). The Holding Company
has deposited INR 4.22 Milion under protest and the same has been included in the Other non-current assets (refer note 7). Fhe ncome tax
demand excludes penalty and interest. Based on external consuitant advice, the Holding Company has concluded that chances of liability
devolving on the company is not probable and hence no provision in respect thereof has been made in the books.

(i) Civil matters being disputed by the Holding Company INR 0.18 Million (31 March 2021: INR 0.18 Million ). Based on legal advice, the
Holding Company has concluded that chances of lability devolving on the company is not probable and hence no provision in respect thercof has
been made in the books.

Pending resolutior: of aforesaid proceedings, it is not practicable for the Helding Company to estimate the timing of cash outflows, if any, in
respect of the above as it is determinable only on receipt of judgements/ decision peading with various forums/authorities.

. Capital and other commitments

Capital Commitments: Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for (net of advances): INR
3151 Million (31 March 2021: 3.99 Million}.

. In February 2019, Supreme Court of India in its judgement clarified the applicability of allowances that should be considered to measure

obligations under Employees Provident Fund Act, 1952. The Holding company believes that there are interpretative challenges on the application
of judgement retrospectively. Accordingly, owing to uncertainly regarding the application of matter, the Company has started paying provident
fund contribution as per the Supreme court judgement from March 2019.

Corporate social responsibility

Corporate social responsibility (CSR) as per the provisions of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is applicable to the Group.

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended 31
31 March 2022 March 2021
(i) Gross amount required to be spent by the group 8.05 7.78

during the period

{ii) Amount approved by the Board o be spent during - -
the period

(iii) Amount spent and paid during the period

= Construction/ acquisttion of any asset

- on purpose other than above # 4.50 10.00

{iv) {Shortfall) / Excess at the end of the period (7.20) (3.65)
{v) Total of previous years shortfall # - -
(vi) Details of related party transactions NA NA

(vii) Where a provision is made with respect to a NA NA

liability incurred by entering into a contractual
obiigation, the movements in the provision during the
period should be shown separately

(viii) Reason for shortfail * *

{ix) Nature of CSR activities; -Education -Education
-Health -Health
-Poverty -Poverty

* The Group is in the process of identifying prospective projects as per schedule VI of the Companies Act, 2013,

# During the year ended 3 1st March 2022, the Holding Company has paid INR 4.5 Million out of which INR 3.65 Million has been speitt against
outstanding balance as at 31 March 2021 and the remaining is against current year. The amount ynspent at the year ended March 31, 2022 is INR
7.2 miltions. However, the Holding company has created provision of INR 7.2 million in the books of accounts which is intended to be
contributed to schedule VII activities within six months from end of financial year,

GURGAON

!
i

I




SGS Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to consolidated financinl statemenis for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Al amounts are in millions Indinn eupecs nirless otherwise stated)

35, Related party disclosures

a) List of relatod parties:

Desceiption of relationship

Name of the refated party

Key managerial personne!

Me. Sanjiv Natayan (Director)

Mr. J.8. Guijral (Dircctor upto 08-December-2021)

Mr.R.S. Lontal {Dircetor)

Mr. KK Pant {Director)

Mr._Sandeep Tandon (Dicector upte 08-Degember-2021)

{vir, Hetal Madhukant Gandhi (Director w-c-f 08-December-2021)

Ms. Priyanka Gulati {Director w-¢-f 08-December-2021)

Mr. Vikram Chopra (Director w-e-f 08-December-2021)

Holding Company

Syrma SGS Technology Limited (formerly known as Syrma Technology Private Limited)




$GS Telmiks Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes te consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(AN amounts are in millions Indinn rupees unless otherwise stated)

35.  Related party disclosures

b) Related Party transactions during the year :-

Particulars 2021.22 2020-21

Skort term employee henefits

- Banjiv Narayan - 5.41
- IS Gujrat 5.91 10.68
- R $ Lonial 13.%0 10.67
- KK Pant 13.90 10.67
Director's sitting fees

- Hetal Madhukant Gandhi 0.04 -
- Privanka Gulati 0.04 -
Miscellaneous expenses

- Syrma SGS Technology Limited 0.48

Purchase of software license {including applicable taxes)

- 8yrma SGS Technology Limited 10.25 -
Reimbursement of certain expenses pertaining to proposed IPO

- Syrma 8GS Technology Limited 2545 -
Advances Reccived -

- Sanjiv MNarayan - 1.20
- J 8 Gujral 0.50 1.14
- RS Lonial 2.42 0.50
- X K Pant 0.72 -

¢} Outstanding balance as at year end

Particulars Year ended Year ended

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Trade payables
- Syrma SGS Technology Limited 3.61 -
Other Firancial Asscts
- Syrma SGS Technology Limited 25.45 -
Employee benefit and other dues
- Sanjiv Narayan 3.62 2.21
- I8 Gujral 0.63 4.86
- R S Lonial 2.83 2.53
- K K Pant 2.55 2.03
- Hetal Madhukant Gandhi 0.04 -
- Privanka Gulati 0.04 -

The Subsidiary company "SGS [nfosystem Priviate Limited” has given corporate bank guarantee against borrowing facility provided by CITI Bank to
the Company.




S8GS Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited

Naotes to consolidated financiak statements for the year eaded 31 Macch 2022
(Al amowtts are in millions Instirn rupees untess otherwise stated)

36. Leases

This note provides information for fenses where the Group is a lossee. The Holding cempany has taken lease properties which are being used as manufacturing plants. Lease

contracts are entered for a term of 10 years to 12 years,

Information about teases for which the Group is a lessee is presented bolow:

(i) Right of use nsset

Cost
As at 31 March 2029
Additions
Terminationfend of lease contracts
Ag at 31 March 2021

Additions
Termination/modification lease contracts
As at 31 Mavch 2022

Accunulated depeeciation
As at 31 March 2020

Charge for the year

Terminationfend of lease contracts
As at 31 March 2021

Charge for the period
Ternunation/medification lease contracts

As at 31 March 2022

Carvying antount
As al 31 March 2022
As at 31 March 2021

(ii) Lease liability

Opening balance

Additions

Accretion of interest

Payments

Terminationfend of lease contracts

Clesing balance

Building Total

3587 5587
55.87 5587
194.12 194.12
(55.87) {55.87)
£94,12 194,12
5.29 329
6,28 6.28
1L.57 11.57
337 837
(18.00} (18.00}
1.94 1.94
19218 19218
4430 4430

As at 3F March 2022

As at 31 March 2021

5028 53.46
188.10 -
6.11 477
(9.5%) (7.95)
{45.43) -
189.51 50.28

As at 31 March 2022

As at 31 March 2021

Current 8.01 429
Non-Current 181.50 45.99
189.51 50,28
(iti} Contractual maturities of lease linbilities on as undigcounted bagsis are as given below:
As at 31 dMarch 2022 As at 31 March 2621
Not {ater than ono year 19.60 8.69
Later than one year and not later than five years 84.25 38.89
Later than five vears 173.60 23.56
277.45 104
(iv) A tsr ised in the stats t of profit and loss
As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
Depreciatton charge on right-of-use assels 837 6.28
Interest oxpensc on lease liabilities (included in finance costs) 6.11 4.7
14,48 11.05
{v) Discount rate
Az at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
Discount rate 6.50% 9.25%
Lease liabilities were measured at the present value of the remainting lease payments, discounted using the lessee’s incremental borrowing rate.
37, Eavning Per Shave
Particulars Year emtod Year ended
31 March 2022 31 Mareh 2021
Met profit after tax 12572 278.72|
Net profit atteibutable to equity sharcholders 325.72 278.72
Weighted average number of equity shares for calculation of carnings per share (numbers) 1,612,785 1,612,785
Basic and diluted earmings (INR) per shace of Face value of INR 10 each 201.96: 172.82

MNote : There are no dilutive equity shares.
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SGS Teknike Manufacturing Frivate Limited
Notes to Tid fi ink for the year ended 31 March 2022
(All amounts are in millions Indian rupees onless atherwise stazed)

38. Employee Bengliis
Defined contribution plan

Provident Fund and Other Funds : A defined ibution plan is a post-cmployment benefit plan under which the Group pays specified contributions for provident lund and pension as per the provisions of the Provident
Fund Act, 1952 The Group's contribution is recognised az an expense in the Siatement of Profit and Loss during the yoar in which the employees render the related services, The Group's obligation is limited o the
amounts contributed by it as follows,

Pacticulurs Year cnifed Year entiod
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Provident fund 878 746
Employees” State Insurance 0.8 76
Other Fund 016 0.14
ytal 9.78 836

Defincd benefit plan

Gratuity plant The Holding company operales a gratuity plan whergin every employee 1s entitled to the benefit equivatent to 13 days basic sclary last drawn for cach completed yuar of service. Gratuity js payable o ail
¢ligible employees of the Group on the reti or separation or death or p lisabk in terms of the provisions of Payment of Graluity Act, 1972, The Group has funded the linbility towards defined benefit
obligation with the Life Insarance Corporation (LIC). Rate of retum is given by the insurance company. The benefits vest after 5 years of continuous service exeept u ease of death where e vesting conditions apply.

The following fable sets forth the status of the Grawity Plan of the Company and the amounis recognized in the Balance Sheot and Statement of Profit and Loss.

#) Mt defined benefit liability:

Particularg Asat 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2621

Mon-curren) 18.26 13.39
Current 486 349
Totak linbility 23.12 18.68

b} Movement in defined bunefit Hability:

Particulyrs As at 31 March 2022 As nt 31 Macch 2021

Defined bencfit obligation, beginning of e year 3.7 1944

Current service cosl 315 275

Inierest cost 1.62 .27

Actuariol logs/{gain) ] 0.63

Benefits paid 090 {100
Befined benefit abligation, end of the year 2764 23.07

€) Movement in the fair valuc of plan assets :

Purticuiary As ab 31 Maurek 2022 Azt 31 Macch 2021

Foir value of plan assets, beginning of the yzar 4.19 4.06

Expected retrn on plan assels 0.29 0.26

LContributions L.00 0.86

Bencfits paid {0.91) (1.02)
Acluarial pain/{loss) on plan assets {0.05) 0.03

Fair vutue of plan aasets, end of the yeur 4.52 4.19

U} Funded status

Purticslary Asat 31 Macch 2022 As at 31 March 2021

Deficit af plar assels over obligations 2312 18.88
Sumlus of plan asscts over obligations - -

&) Compasition of Planned Assets:

Particalary Agat 31 March 2022 As it 31 March 2021

LIC* 4.52 4.19

* Investment dotails of LIC is not available with the Grouws.
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f) Net periadic geatuity cost, included a employce cost, consist of the fulloving companents:

Particuluzs Year emdeg| Year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021

Current service cost 315 275
Interost cost 1.62 127
Expected return on plan asscls (0.2 {0.26)
Net actuarig] ioss recopnized during the yaar .76 0.61
Total  (imcluded in “Employoe  benefits| 5.24 .37
expense”)

#} Remensuzement of the net delined heagfit linbility! (assets)

Particulars Asat 31 March 2022 Ag at 31 Marck 2021

Actuarial (gain)/ losses arsing, from:
Cemographic assumption (A) -
Financial sssumptions (B) .81} -

perignes adjusiment (C) 1.52 .63
Remeasurement of the net defined benefit linbikity 2.71 0.63
AYHBIHE)
Remeasurement of plan assets 0.05 (0.03)
‘Tatad 0.6 0.60

&) Assumption used in nccounting for the delred benefic N nre st out befow:

F Particulers Asat 3% Marck 2022 As at 31 March 2021
Discount rate 7.00%4 6.75%;
Expeoted rate of selary increase 8.00%] B.00%]
Reticement ape 58 /60 years 58 /60 years
Mortality table TALM (2012-14) TALM {2012-14)
Withdrawal rates
- Upta 30 years age 40 00 40.00%;
From 31 to 14 years 13.00%) 15.00%)
- Abave 44 years 7.00% 7.00%

Discount rate;
‘The discount rate is based on the provailing market yields of Indian govemnment securitics as at the balance shaet date for the estimated tenu of the obligations

Salary cscalation rate:
The estimates of future salary escalation rate considered in actuartal valuation takes into ageount the InfMation, seniority, promotion ane! other relevant fagtors an & lo

INR 4.16 Million (31 March 2021 : 3.40 Million),

ngg-teen basis. Expectod contribiution for tho next perind is

i) Sensitivity analysis

Significant cetuarial assumptions for the doternination of tho defined benefit obligation are diseount rate and expeeled salary inerease. The sensitivity analyses bolow have beon determined based on reasonably possible
shangos of the assumptions eccursing at the end of the repodting period, whilo holding all othee assumptions constanl:

Particulnrs As ot 31 Murch 2022 As ut 31 March 2021
Increase Decrease Increase Decrense

Driscount rate (1% mavementy 147 1.63 128 142

Salary escolation rate {1% movoment} L6 1.47 1.39 1.27

The sensitivity analysis presented above may ot bo cepresentative of the actual chango in the defined benelit abligation as it is unlikely that the changa in assumptions would oecur in isolation of one angther as some of the
assumptions may be correlated.

Furth L in ing the above itivily analysis, tho present value of the defined benefit abiigation has been cafeuinied using the projected unit eredit nrethod of the end of the reporting year, which is the same ag

P
that applied i calculating the delined benefit obligation linbilily recognized in the statement of (hancial position,
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j) The defined benefit obligation shall matere after year end 31 Marck 202% as follows;

Yenr ending 31 March Defingd benifit obligation  |Year ending 31 March Defined benefit abligatios
2023 4.86 (2022 349
2024 1.03 |2023 it
2025 2.23 (2024 0.83
2026 1.49 2023 1.82
2027 1.20 12026 119
Thereafler 16 84 {Thereafer 14.63

k) Compensated absence

The Holding company provides for conmyp d at 10 its emph . The cimployees can canry-forward a portion of the ilized accrued o | ab and whilise itin future serviee periods or receive cash
P 3 e fermination of ciplh . Since the comp | ab do ot Rl due wholly within twelve months alter the end of the periotl in which the employees render the relaled service and ars also nat
expected to be utilized wholly within tvelve months afler the end of such period, the benelit is classitied as a s pl benefit. The Group records an obligation for such componsated absences in the period in

which the employee renders the services that incrgase this gntitlement,

The scheme i unfunded and fiability of INR 16.35 Million (31 March 2021: INR 14.08 Million) for the year have been made on Lhe basis of actuariai valuation at the year end and TNR 2.80 miflion have been debited to
statement of profit and loss,
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{All amounts are in millions Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

39, Segment information

A, General information:
An operating segment is & component of the Group that engages in busingss activities from which it may cam revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and

expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Company's other compouents, ail for which discrete financial information is available,

The results of the Group are reviewed regularly by the Company's Board of Dircctors (Chicf Operating decision maker) 1o assess the pecformance of the Group and to
make decisions accordingly. The Group is engaged in the business of manufacturing of electronic components and services and therefore a single business segment,
accordingly, disclosure requirement of Ind AS 108, “Operating Scgments” are not required to be given for business segment.

B. Geographical Segment:
The Group seils its products to various manufucturers within the country and overseas. Considering the size and proportion of exports to local sales, the Group considers
sales made within the country and overseas as two geographical segments. Information of geographical segiment is based on the geographical location of the customers.

Revenue from operations

For the year ended
31 March 2022

Far the year ended
3t March 2021

India 3.915.67 2,680.96
Outside India 1,844.54 1,560.79
Total 5,760.21 4,181.7%
Non current segment assels® As at As at
3t March 2022 31 March 2021

india 2,249.98 2,046.05
Outside India 2.76 3.20
Total 2,252,74 2,049,25

*non-current segment assets are other than financial instruments, deferred tax assets and non current tax assets (net).

C. Information about major customers

Customers accounted for more than 10% of the revenues:

Customers* For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 March 2021
A 788.70 684,69
B - 456,94
E 603.66 46139
* Customers name is not disclosed due to confidentiality
40. The Groeup has incurred Research and Development (“R&D”)} expenditure during the year, The details are as follows:
Particulars Yenr ended Year ended
31 March 2622 31 Mavch 2021
Salary 26.04 22.32
Development charges (including material) 6.21 2.28
Total 32,25 24.60
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Notes to lidated fir il stat ts for the year ended 31 March 2022

(Al amounts are in millions Indian rupecs unless otherwise stated)

4t Details of dues to micro, small and medium enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006 to the extent information available with Group,

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2022 31 March 2021,

The amounts remaining unpaid to micro, small and medium supplicrs as at the end of|
the year:
-Principal* 39.90 54.08
-Interest 2.64 2.51

42,54 56,59
The amount of the payments made to micro, small and medium suppliers beyond the
appointed day during the year
-Pringipal 124.49 635.52
-Interest 092 2.58
The ameunt of interest duc and payable for the period of delay in making payment 038 0.41
{which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the period) but without
adding the intercst under MSMED Act, 2006
‘The amount of interest accrned and remaining unpaid ¢ the ond of ench accounting 2.64 2.51

year

The amount of further interest remaining due and payabie even in the succeeding years, - -
uatit such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise
for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the|
MSMED Act, 2006

*includes MSME Capital ereditors part of Other financial liabilities amounting to INR 3.20 million (31 March 2021: INR 3.04 million)
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42, Financial Instrumenis

I} Financial instrumeonts by category
The carrying value of financial instrusents by categorics as at 31 March 2022 were as foHlows:

Particulars Amortised cost Financinl assets/ Financial assets at | Total carrying vatue
linbilitics at fair vatue| fnir value through
through profit or tess oCT
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 87.28 - - 8728
Other batances with banks 9.74 B - 9.74
Investment in debentures or bonds - 13.68 - 13.68
Iavestment in mutual fund - 249.79 - 249.79
ITnvestment in other -unquoted investments - 4879 - 48.79
Trade receivables 962,12 - - 96212
Other financial assets 43.28 0139 - 43.67
Loans o vmployecs .88 - - 1.88
Total 1,104.3¢ 312,65 - 1,416.95
Linbilities:
Trade payables 818,94 - - 818,94
Borrowings - long term 241 - - 241
Yorrowings - short term 611,54 - - 61154
Lease linbilines 189.51 - - 189.54
Other fEnancial liabilites 7730 - - 77.30
"Total 1,699.70 - - 1,699.70
“Che camying value of Snanciat instmments by categorios as at 31 March 2021 were as foklgws:
Pacticufars Antortised cost ¥i inl assetss Fis fal agsets at | Taial carrying valae
linbilities at fair value| fair valug through
through profit or tess ocCi
Assets;
Cash and cash cquivatents i71.59 - - 17159
Other balances with banks 72.05 - - e
Investment in debentures or bonds 4.95 2407 - 2902
Investment in mutual fund - 3¢2.30 - 302.30
Intvestment in other investments - 61.04 - 51.04
Trade receivabies 765.39 - - 76539
Other financial assets 11.63 1.5% - 13.18
‘Total 1,025.61 338.96 - 1,414,57
Liabilitics:
Trade payables 63786 . - 63786
Borrowings - long term 7.54 - - 7.54
Borrowings - short term 342,13 - - 342,13
Lease Obligation 50.27 - - 50,27
Other financial ifabifities 71.88 - - 71.88
Total 1,109.68 - - 1,109.68

The management assessed that fhe fair values of curent financial assets and linbilities significandy epproximate Iheir camying amounts largely, as the carying velug approximate to realisable value.
Accordingly, management Las not disclosed fair values for financist instruments such as cash and cash equivalents, other balances with banks, trade receivables, other fnancial assets, trade payables,
harrewings, lease obligation and other financial liabilities and disclosed them at amontised cost.

‘the fair value of non-current financial assets and financial lizbilities are determined by discounting future cash flows using current rates of instruments with simifar terms and credit risk, The current
rates used do not reflect significant changes fram the discount rates used initially. Therefore, the carmying value of these instruments mensured at amortiscd cost approximate their fair valye, Accordingly
managertent has disclosed investment in debentures or bonds, other financial assets, borrowings, lease obligation and other financiat liabilities in amortised cost. Other financial assels inchudes
derivative contracts entered to mitigate foreign currency risk which are measured at fair value basis mark to marker valuations share by the bank. Qther firancia! assets also include security deposits
provided ngainst factory premises oblained on leases, leans w employees given as per pelicy and also recoverable of certain expenditures related 1o Initial public offerings of the holding company which
are disclosed at amortised cost,

M) Fair Value Hicrarchy

Level 1 - Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities,

Leved 2 - Inputs ather than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directiy (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).
Levet 3 - [nputs for the assets ar liabilities that aro not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs),

There are no transfer between Lovel 1, Level 2 and Level 3.

The following 1able presents fair value hicrarchy of assets and izabilities measured at faic value on a recurring hasis as at 3| March 2022:

Particalars Fair value measurement as at _]
M c;l\;lathz et of the reporting year using
e, Leyel 1 Level2 Lovel 3

Financial assets
Invostment in debentures or bonds 13.68 - 13.68 -
Investments in mutual fund 249.79 249.79 - -
Investment in other investments - unquoted 4879 48.79 - -
Derivative contracts entered fo miligate foreign currency risk 0.39 - 039 -
Einancial linhilities
Dorrowings - long term 2.41 - 2.41 -
Borrowings » shott term 61154 = Glise .

628.02 -

Total 926,60 298.58
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The following table presents fair value hiorarchy of assets and linbilities measured ot fair value on a recurring basis as at March 31, 2021

Particulars As at Fair value measurement as at

March 31, 2021 end of the reporting year using

Llevel i Level 2 Levet 3

Financiel assets
Investment in debentures or bonds 24.07 - 24.07 -
Investments in mutual fund 302.30 102.30 - -
Invesiment i other investments - vaquoted ) 61.04 51.04 - -
Dervative coniracis entered to mitigate foreign currency risk 1.55 - 1.55 -
Financial linbilitics
Borrewings - long tonn 7.54 - 7.54 -
Borrowings - short term 142,13 - 342.13 -
Total 738.63 363.34 31529 -

Measurement of fair values

Yaluatign techniques and significant unabservable inputs
The following table show the valuetion technique used 1 measuring level 2 and level 3 fair values for financial instruments in the consolidated fnancial statements, as well as the significant

unobservable input used.

Type Valuation technique Significant Tnter-rckationship between|
unohservable inpuets | significant unobservable
inputs and faiv valug

meagurment
Invesiment in debentures or bonds The fair value is cstlimated considesing current or recent quoted prices for | Not appiicable Net applicable
identical securitics in market that are not agtive,
Derivative contracls entered to mitigate foreign currency risk “The fair value 5 calculated based on mark to market confirmation Not applicable Not applicable
recerved from lender bank at the year end which is being treated as level
2
Other financial labilities® Discounted cash flows: the valuation model considers the present value | Not applicable Not applicable

of expected payment discounted using a risk- adiusted discount rate.

*Other financial lability includes secured bank foans,
KN} Financinl Risk Management
Financial Risk Factors

‘The Group's activities expose it o a varicty of financial risks: market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group's primary focus is to foresee risk and seek 10 minimize potential adverse effects on its
finaacial performance, “the Group's board of direetors has overall responsihility for the cstablishment and oversight of the Group's risk management framewaork. The beard of directors have authorised
semion Inanagement o ostablish the procosses, who ensures that executive management controls risks thiough the mecharasm of properly defined Framework. The Group's risk management policies arc
established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Group, to set appropriate cisks limits and controls, to monitor risks and aditerence 1o limits. Risk management policies are reviewed regulacly to
reflect changes in market conditions and the Group's aclivities.

i) Market viak

Market risk is the risk that the fair valug or future cash flow of a financial instrument wall fuctuate because of changes in market prices. Such changes in the values of financial instruments may result
from changes in foreign currency exchange rates, intorest rates, credit, liquidity and other market changes. The Group's expasure to market risk is primarily on account of fareign currency exchange rate
risk.

Foreign currency exchange rafe risk

The Group's major operations are in India and are in INR and therefore, the Group is not exposed to significant foreign currency risk. The Group evaluates the exchange rate cxposure arising from
fereign currency transactions and the Group follows established risk management policies which are approved by the senior management and the Board, including the use of derivatives to hedge
exposure to foreign currency risk.

The Group’s foreign currency cxposura on account of foreign currency denominated receivables and payables not hedged as at year end are:

As at 3t March 2022 As at 31 March 2021

Particulnrs Amonnt Amount Amount Amount

{in million FC) {in million Rupees) {in million FC} (its milion Rupees)
Trade veceivable
Buro 0,22 18.84] .31 26.70
US Dollar 275 208.50 2.76 20252
Bank Balance
EURO 0.03 2.46 043 3735
US Dolinr 0.5% 38.50 039 2833
Payables inchading capital creditors
Euro 0.37, 3120 0.58 5036
US Dollar 4,70, 356,44 2.7 198.56
Japanese Yen 19.98% 12.43 12.89 3.55
Great Britain Pound (GBP) 0.00] 0.38] .00 0.49
Swiss Franc (CHE) 9.02 1.58 0.01 1.08
Packing Creddit
US Dollar - - 3.46 254.07
Term Loan*
US Dollar 0.02 221 021 15.32
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*The Group hns entered into derivative contracts to mitigate forsign currency risk against the variability in foreign exchange and interest rates on its foreign curreney loans omstanding as at respective
year ends, As at 31 March 2022 & 31 March 2021 the proup had fair viduss of dedvative contracts of INR 0.39 Miltion, THIX 1.55 Million: respeenvely. Mark-to-market loss/gain on the derivative
contracts have been recorded i the Statement of Profit and Loss in respective years, The fair values of derivative contracts are based on mark-to-market valuations as proveded by the counterparty bank

quelss.

Forex sensilivity analysis:

The following rable details the Group’s sensitivity to a 1% increase and decréase in the INR apainst relevant foreign currencies. 1% is the rate used in order 1o determine the sensitivily analysis
considering the past trends and exp. ions of the for ch in the foreign currency exchange rate. The sensilivily analysis includes the cutstanding forcign currency denominated
menctary items and adjust their transaction at the pericd end for 1% change in foreign currency rates. A positive number below indicates a increase in profit or equity where the INR strengthens 1%
against the relevant curieney. Tor a 1% weakening of the TNR against the relevant currency, there would be a comparabis impact on the profit or equity batance below would be negative. This analysis is
performed on foreign currency denominated monetary financial assets and financial liabilities oulstanding as at the peqed/ycar ¢nd. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in panicular interest
rates, remain conslant and ignores any impact of forecast sales and purchases.

Particulass Sensitivity Analysis Tmpact on PAT

Asat 31 March 2022 | Asat 31 March 2021
INR Sensitivity (Increase) 1%
- Trade Receivable 2.27 2.29
- Bank Ralance 0.41 0.66
-Payable including capital creditors (1.02) {2.59)
-Packing Credit - {2.54)
Strengthening Total (1.34) {2.18)
TR Sensitivity {Decreasc) %
- Trade Receivable (2.27) {2.29)
- Bank Balance (0.41) {0.66)
-Payable including capitai sreditors 4.02 2.59
-Pagking Cradit - 2.54
Wenkening Total 1.34 2.18
Particulars Sensitivity Aunalysis | Impact on Qther Equily (net of tax)

As at 3 March 2022

Asat 31 March 2021

INR Sensilivity (Increase} 1%

- Receivable 1.70 1.72
- Bartk 0.31 0.49
-Payable {3.00) (1.94)
-Packing Credit - (1.90)
Strenpthening Total {1.00) {1.63}
TNR Sensitivity (Decrease) 1%

- Recetvable {1.70) (1.72)
- Bank (0.31) (0.49)
-Payable 301 1.94
~Pagking Credit - 1.90
Weakening Total 100 1.63

Interest rate Risk

The Group adopts a policy of ensuring that sif its interest rate risk exposure is at a fixed rate. This is achieved by entering into fixed-rate insiruments wilh banks ensuring that there are no variability in
cash flows attributable 1o interest rato risk,

(it) Crodit rigk

Credit risk is the risk of financiat loss arising from counterparty Faiture to repay or service debt according to the contractual terms and obligations. Credit risk encompasses of bath, the direct risk of
dofault and the gisk of deterioration of creditworhingss as well as concenlration of risks. Credit risk is controlled by analysing eredit limils and creditworthiness of customers on & continugus basis to
whom the credit has been granted after obtaining necessary approvals for eredit

The maximum exposure to credit visks is represented by the total carvying amount of these fi ial agsets in the Bal Sheet:
Particulars Asat 3t March 2022 | As at 31 March 2021
Cash and cash equivalents §7.28 171.59
Other balances with banks 9.74 72.05
Investment in debentures or bonds 13.68 29.02
Investment in mulual fund 24979 302.30
Invesiment in other -ungquoted investments 48.79 61,04
Trade receivables 962.12 76539
Othier financial assels 41.67 1318
Loans to employees 1.88 -

Credit risk on cash and ¢ash cquivalents and other balances with banks is limited as the Group generally invests in deposits with banks with high credit ratings assigned by domestic credit rating

agencies. Crodit risk on investments in mutual funds, bonds and other invesiments is limited as the group generally invests after reviewing the rating | wded by credit agencies. Other financiat assets
are "Derivative contracls entered to mitigate foreign currency risk "entered with banks with high eredit ratings assigned by domestic credit rating agencics. The maximum exposur¢ to the credit risk at the
reporting date is primarily from trade receivables. The Group monitor the economic envi tin whicl: it of . The Group monitor the economic envizenment in which it operates.

(ii) Comniadity risk
Flugteation in commodity price affects directly and indirectly the price of raw imaterial and components used by the Company. The key raw material for the Company are Printed Circuit Boards (PCB),

Integrated Crircuits (IC) and Transistors, The Company imports its few raw materials and due to ongoing stuation in international market, these raw material is in shortage or available at higher prices
resuiting in reduced margins, The Company keeps on nogoliating with its customers to recover through price hike of the finished products,

GURGAON ‘,”
140y




8GS Telmiks Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to fidnted inancinl for the year endted 31 March 2022
{ALE amounts are in millions [ndian rupees unless otherwise stated}

Trade recsivable

Ind AS requires expected credit losses 1o be measured trrouph 2 loss allowance. The Group assesses at cach date of statements of financial position whether a financial asset or & group of financial assets
is impaired. The Group recognises lifetime expected losses for all srade receivables, The provision matrix takes into account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for ferward-looking infornwtion
specially for significant changes in the expected performance and behavior of ke customers, includding changes in payment stalus of the cuslomers in the group for which expected eredit loss model has
been applied and expected significant aclverse changes in business, financiat or cconomic conditions that are expected 10 a ¢ause & significant change to the customers ability o make payments, For all
other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount equal to the 12 months expected credit losses or at an amount ¢qual 1o the life time oxpected crodit losses if the credit risk on the
finangial asset has increased significantly since initial recognition.

The Group has used a practical expedient by computing the expected credit loss allowance for trade reccivables based on a provision matrix considering the customer profile. The provision matrix takes
into account historicat credit loss experience. The Group's expesurc (o customers is divorsified. The concentration of credit risk is fimited due lo the fact that the customer base is tatge and unrelated.

Based en the industry practices and the business environment in which Ihe enlity operates, management considers that the trade receivables are m default {eredit impaired) if payments are not received in
the considerable peried of time which is generally more than one year.

The expected eredit [oss allowance is based on the ageing of the days the receivables are due and the rates as given in the provision matrix.

Following table provides agewise bieakup of reccivables (prosy):

Ageing Ag at Ag at

31 Mareh 2022 31 March 2021
Not Dug 136.5% 5i8.18
0-90 days past due 244,01 23335
91-180 days past dug 2.32 13,78
181 - 270 days 139 .85
271 - 365 days 1.28 1.30
Mote than { year 6.31 748
Total 998.10 787.94
Expected credit loss allowance ag per provigian niatrix
Particulars As at Agat

31 March 2022 3k March 2021
Not Due i7.14 10.03
0-90 days past due 9.96 4.40
91-189 days past due 0.35 G.14
181 - 270 days 1.49 0.09
271 - 365 days 073 0.3%
More than | year 631 7.48

35,98 22,58

Eollowing table provides apewise breakup of receivables (net}
Ageing Asat Asni

31 Mareh 2022 31 March 2021
Not Due F19.45 508.13
0-90 days past due 234.08 228.93
91- 180 days past due 1.97 18.64
181 - 270 days 610 876
271 - 365 days 0.55 0N

Morg than 1 year . .
E’l‘ois! 962,12 165.39

Movement in Expected credit loss

Particulars As at Ag at
3§ March 2022 31 March 2021
Balance at the beginning of the year {22,55}) {2662}
Expected credit loss allowance on trade receivables provided during the (13.81) 1 05
year
Badl debis written off 033 3.02
Batance at the emd of the year (35.98) (22.55)

{fit) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will eacounter difficulty in mecting the obligations associated with ils financial liabilitics that are settled by delivering cash or arother financial asset. The Group’s
approach te managing liguidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity to meet its labilities when they arc fallen due, under both nermal and stressed conditions, without
incurring unacceptabla losses or risking damage to he Group's reputation.

The Group bekisves that its liquidity position, including total cash and bank balances of INR 97.02 Million as at 31 March 2022, and INR 243 .64 Million as at 31 March 2021 anticipated future
intemally generated funds from operations, and its fully available, revolving undrawn credit facility will enable it to meet its future known abligations in the ordinary course ef business. However, if a
liquidity needs were to arise, he Group believes it has access to financing arrangements, value of unencumbered assels, which should enable it to meet its ongoing capital, operating, and ather fiquidity
requirements. The Group will continug to consider various borrowing or leasing opticns to maximize liquidily and supplement cash requirements as necessary,

‘The Group's licuidity management process as menitared by management, includes the following:

- Day to day funding, mezaged by monitoring future cash flows to ensure that requirements can be met.

~ Maingining rolling forecasis of the Group’s tiquidity position on the bagis of expected cash flows.

E Finaocing arrangentenis

"The Group had access to the following undrawn borrowing facilities at the end of the reporting period:

Particulnes Asat As at
31 March 2022 31 Mareh 2021
From banks - Working capitat lint 626,60 333.43
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8G8 Telmiks Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to listated i inl stat
(Al amounts are in millions Indian rapees unless otherwise stated)

EE. Maturitics of financinl linbilities

for the year ended 31 March 2022

The tollowing are the remaining conlraciual manuntics of financial liabilities at the reporting date. The amounts are gross and undiscounted:

“The table below provides details regarding the conlractual maturitics of significant financial liabilities as at 31 March 2022

As at 31 Mareh 2022

Contractunl cash Mows

Carrying Anteunt

Q-1 yenes 1-5 years More than 5 years Total
Non derivative financiat liahilities
Financial hiabilities - Borrowings 51186 251 - 514.37 413.95
Lease fabulities 19.60 84.25 173.60 211435 189,51
Trade payabies 31894 - - 31894 818.94
Dther financial fiabilities 77.30 - - 7730 T730
Total 1,527.70 B6.76 173.60 1,758.06 1,699.70
As at 31 March 2021 Contractual cnsh flows

0-1 years 1-5 years Maore than 5 yenrs “Fotal Total
Financial tigbilities - Borrowings 343.30 7.97 - 35127 349.67
Lease liabilitics 8.69 38.89 23.56 7014 50.27
Trade payables 537.86 - - 637.86 53786
Other financial liabilities 71.88 - - 71.88 71.88
Total 1061.73 46,86 23.56 1,132.15 1,109.68

Capital management

For the purpose of the Group's capital management, capital includes tssued equity share capital, share premium and all other equity reserves attibutable to the cquity holders of the pazent, The primary
objective of the management of the Group's capital siruclure is to matatain an efficient mix of debt and cquity in order to achicve a low cost of capital, while taking into account the desirabitity of

retaining financial flexibility to pursue business oppornities and adequate aceess to liquidity to mitigate the effect of unforeseen events on cash flows.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjusiments to it in light of changes in economic condilions. To maintain or adjvst the capital structure, the Company may retum capital 1o

sharcholders, raise new debt or issue new shares

The Company monitors capital on the basts of the debt to capite! ratio, which is caleulated as nterest-bearing debts divided by total capital {equity auributable o owners of the parent plus interest-

bearing debts),

‘The capital structure as at respective year ends are as fofows:

Particufars As a1 As at

31 March 2022 3 March 2021
Total Debt 613.95 349.67
Lauity 3,674.23 3,338.01
Capital and net debt 4,288.18 3,687.68
Ciearing ragio 14%)| 9%




$GS Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to conselidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Al amounts are in millions Indian rapees unless otherwise stated)

43. Additional information under general instructions for the preparation of cansolidated financial statements of Schedule 111 to the Companics Act, 2013 as at 31 March 2022

and 31 Marcch 2021,

Namie of entity Net Agscts i.c. total assets Share in profit or loss Share in other comprehensive] Share in total comprehensive
minuns total liabilitics incomte income
As % of Amount As Y of Amnount for As Y of Amount for As % of Amount for
consedidated as at consolidated the year consolidated the year | consolidated total|  the yenr
net nssets | 31 March profit ended 31 other ended 31 | comprehensive ended 31
2022 March 2022 | comprehensive |March 2022 income March 2022
m¢onte
Parents
8GS Tekniks Manufacturing Private 98.99%( 3,637.30 92.02% 299.71 29.46% {0.57) 92.39% 299.14
Limited
Indian subsidiary
8G8 Infosystems Private Limited 2.70% 99,37 0.25% 0.81 - - 0.25% 0.81
Foreign subsidiary
SGS Solutions Gmbll 1.32% 48.57 11,.23% 36.57 63.63% {123 10.92% 3534
Non-controtling interests 4.49% 17.91 {3.82)% (1243 - - (3.843% (12.43)
Total climinations (3.50)%|  (128.92) 0.32% 1.06 6.91% 0.13) 0.28% 0.93
Total 100.00%%f  3,674.23 160.00% 32572 100.00% (1.93) 100.00% 323.79
Name of entity Net Assets fe. total assets Sharein profit or toss Share in other comprehensive| Share in total comprehensive
minus total liabilitics inceme income
As % of Amount As Y% of Amount for As Yo of Amount for, As % of Amount for
consokidated as at conselidated the year consolidated the year |congolidated total{ the year
met assets | 31 March profit ended 31 other ended 31 | comprehensive cnded 31
2021 March 2021 | comprehensive |March 2021 income March 2021
income
Parents
$GS Tekniks Manufacturing Private 100.01%) 3,338.15 97.59% 27199 90.10% (0.46) 97.60% 271.53
Limited
Indian subsidiary
$G8 Infosystems Private Limited 2.95% 98.55 1.81% 0.02 - - 0.01% 0.02
Foreign subsidiary
SG3 Solutions GmbH 0.40% 13.36 31.80% 10.59 - - 3.81% 10.5%
Non-controlling interests 0.16% 5.48 -1.29% (3.60) - - +1.29% (3.6
Total eliminations -3.52%) (11757 -0.18%¢ {0.28) 9.90% 0.85) -0.13% 0.33)
Total 100.00%] 3,338.02 100.00%| 278,72 100.00% {.51) 100.00% 278.21
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$GS Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to consolidated finnncial statements for the year ended 3t March 2022
{All antounts are in millions Indian rupees unless otherwvise stnted}

44. Ratio Analysis and its clements

a) Current Ratio = Current Assets divided by Current Liabilities

Particuiars For the year ended For the year ended

31 Mawrch 2022 31 March 2021
Current Assets 3,282.38 2,527.81
Current Liabitities 1,603.77 1,132.53
Ratio 2.05 223
4% Change from previous pectod (8.30y%

Reason, for change more than 25%;: NA

b} Debt Equity ratio = Total debt divided by Totak equity where total debt vefors to sum of curveat & non current borrowings

Particilars For the year ended For the year ended
31 March 2022 31 Mareh 2021
Tolal debt 613.95 349.67
Fotal cquity 367423 3,338.01
Ratio .17 0.10
50.51%

% Change from previgus period

Reason for change move than 25%;

“This ratio kas increased from March 2021 mainly as a result of availment of working capital loan due to increase m business requirements.

¢) Debt Service Coverage Ratio = Earnings available for debt services divided by Total interest and principal repayments

Particulors For the year ended For the year ended
31 Maorch 2022 31 March 2021

Profit after tax 338.15 28232
Add: Mon cash operating expenses and finance cost 149.54 120,44
-Depreciation and amortizations 10792 95.39
-Finance cost 41.62 25.04
Exrnings available for debt services 487.69 402,76
Interest cost on borrowings 3302 17.63
Principal repayments 1,386.53 627.82
Lease Payments 9.55 7.95
Total Interest and principal repayments 1,429.10 653.40
Ratip 034 0.62
% Cliange from proviows period -45%

Reason for change more than 25%;: NA

“Fhis ratw has mereased from March 2021 mainly as a vesult of avaitment of debt due to merease in business requirements.

d) Return on Equity Ratio / Retiern on Investment Ratio = Net profit after tax divided by Average Equity

Particalars For the year ended Tor the year ended
31 March 2022 31 Mparch 2021
Net profit after tax 338.15 28232
Average equity® 3,506.12 319711
Ratio 9.64% 8.83%
Change in basis poeints (bps) frem previous peried/year 81.41
92.22%

% Change from previous period

*Average Equity represents average of Opening and closing total equity

Reasgn for change more than 25%;: NA

) Inventory Tutnaver Ratio = Cost of malerinls consumad divided by average inventory

Particulars

For the year ended
31 March 2022

Ear the year ended
31 March 2021

Cost of materials consumed* 432010 3,028.70
Average Inventory** 1,330.62 859,94
Enventory Turnover Ratio 3.25 3,52
% Change from previous peripd (7.82)%

*Cost of material consumed comprises of cost of raw materials consumed and changes in Inventories
**Average Inventory represents average of Opening and closing inventory

Rengon for change more than 25%: NA

) Trade Receivables turnover ratio = Credit Sales divided by Aversge trade receivables

Particulars For the year ended For the year endeit
31 Mareh 2022 31 March 2021
Credit Sales 3,760.21 418175
Average Trade Receivables* 863.75 690.58
Ratio 6.67 6.06
10,13%

% Change from previeus peviod

*Average Trade receivables represents average of opening and closing Trade reccivables

Reason for change more than 23%: NA
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SGS Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to consolidated financial statem ents for the year ended 31 March 2022
(AN amounts are in millions kudisn rupees enless stherwise stnted)

#) Trade paynbles turmover ratio = Credit purclascs dividedt by average trade payables

Particutars

For the year ended

31 March 2022

Far the year ended
31 Mareh 2021

Credit Purchases 5,000.21 3,28%.96

Average Trade Pryables* 728.40 586.68

Ratio 6.86 5.61
2Z.41%

% Change from previous period

*Average Trade payables represents average of epening and closing Trade payables

Reason for clange more than 25%;: NA

b) Nei capital Turnover Ratio = Sales divided by Net Working capital wherens net working eapital= carreat assets - current linbilities

For the year ended

For the year ended

Particulars

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Sales 5,760.21 4,181.75
Net Waorkmg Capital* 1,678.61 1,395.28
Ratio 3.43 3.00
% Change from previous period 14.50%

*Net Working Capital represents current assets minus current Habities

Renson for change more than 25%: NA

i} Net profit ratio = Net profit after tax divided by Sales

Particulars

For the year ended

31 March 2022

For the year ended
31 March 2021

Net profit alter tax 33815 282.32
Sales 5,760.21 4,181.75
Ratie 5.87% 6,75%
Chanye in basis points (bps} from previous period {88)
% Change from previgus period {13.05)%
Reason for change more than 25%: NA
i} Return on Capital employed=Eamtings before interest and taxes{EBIT) divided by Capital Employed
Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

31 March 2622 31 March 202
Profit before tax (A) 466,99 387.13
Finance Costs {(B) 41.62 25.04
EBIT (D) = (A}(B) 508.61 412,17
Capitat Employed {J)={E)+(F+(G) 3,285.00 2,682.32
“Tangible Net Worth* (E ) 2,610.11 227288
Total Debt {F) 613.95 34967
Peferred Tax Linbility ( G) G0.94 60.27
Ratic (DY) £5,48% 13.36%
Change in basis points (bps) from previons period 12
% Change from previous period 0.78%
*Tangible net worth represents Total Assets Less Total Liabilities [ess Intangible Assets {including Goodwill)
#Total Debt represeats Long-term and Short-term borrowings
Reason for change more than 25%: NA,
k) Beturn on Investment = Net profit after tax divided by average cquity
Particalary For the year ended For the yenr ended

31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Net profit after tax 33815 282.32
Averngo Equity* 3,506.12 3,187 11
Ratio 9.64% ) 8.83%
% Change from previous period / year 8.22%

*Average Equity represents average of opening and closing Total Equity

Rengon for change more than 25%: NA




SGS Tekniks Manufacturing Private Limited
Notes to consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022
(Al amounts are in millions Indian rupees unless otherwise stated)

45. The Holding Company estubiished a comprehensive system of maintenance of information and doctuments as required by the transfer pricing regulation under sections 92-
92F of the Income-Tax Act, 1961. Since the law requircs existence of such information and documentation to be contemporancous in nature, the Holding Company
continuously updaics its documentation for the international transactions entered into with the associated enterprises during the financial yeur and expects such records to be
in cxistence lfatest by the due date as required under law, The Management is of the opinion that its intcrnational transactions are at anm’s length so that the aforesaid
legislation wiil not have any impnct on the Consolidated Fnaucial statements, particularly on the amount of income tax expense and that of provision for taxation.

46. In view of pandemic relating to COVID - 19, the Group has considered internal and external information and has performed an aualysis based on current estimates while
assessing the provision towards employce benefits and recoverability of Property, Plant and equipment, right-of-use assets, goodwill, investments, trade toeeivables, and
other financial assets, for any possible impact on the Consolidated financial statements, The Group has also assessed the (mpact of this whole situation on, profitabilizy,
liquidity position, internat financial reporting and control cte. and is of the view that based on jts present assessment this whole matter does not inaterially impact these
Consolidated financinl statements. However, the actual imapact of COVID 19 on these Francial results may diffor from that estimated due to unforeseen circumstances and
the Group will continue to closely monitor any material changes to furure economic conditions.

47. The Code on Social Security, 2020 (*Cede”) relating to employee benefits during emptoyment and post-empioyment benefits received Presidential assent in September
2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of India. However, the date on which the Code will come into effect has not heen notificd. The Group will assess the
impact of the Code when it comes into effect and will record any related impact in the period the Code becomes effective.

48. Other Statutory [nformation :

(i) The Holding company and its subsidiary company incorporated in India do not have any ransactions with companics struck off,

(if) The Holding company and its subsidiary company incorporated in India has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

{iif) The Holding company and its subsidiary company incorporated in India have not any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, scarch or survey or any other relevant provisions of the
Income Tax Act, 1961).

(iv) The Holding company and its subsidiary company incerporated in India do not have any Benami property, where any procecding has been initiated or pending against
the Group for holding any Benami property.

(v) The Holding company and its subsidiary company incorporated in India do not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registored with ROC beyond the
statutory period.

(vi) The Holding company and its subsidiary company incorporated in India have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
torcign entities {Intermadiaries) with the understanding that the [ntermediary shail ;

(a) dircetly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entitics identificd in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Group (Ultimate Benelficiarics) or

(b) provide any guarantes, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultiraate Rencficiaries

{vii) The Holding company and its subsidiary company incorporated in India have not received any furdl from any person(s) or entity{ics), including foreign entitics (Tunding
Party} with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Group shall:

(a) direstly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiarics) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiarics.

(viii) The title deeds/legal ownership of immovable properties including the leascd properties as disclosed in the consolidated financial statements are held in the name of the
Group.

"The accompanying notes are an integral part of consolidated financial statements.
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